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Hong Kong
Playground Association

Established in 1933, Hong Kong Playground
Association is a long-time non-governmental
organization providing social services to children and
young people in Hong Kong. Through diversified and
pertinent services, we aim at breeding youngsters’ holistic
development and nurturing them to be successors of the
Hong Kong society.

Our services are organized under “Central Administration &
Corporate Communications Division”, “Social Work Division”
and “Culture, Sports & Arts Division”.

Central Administration & Corporate Communications
Division is responsible for agency administration, large scale
event, corporate communication, professional development
and research.

Social Work Division includes Integrated Children and Youth
Service Centres, Children and Youth Centres, District Youth
Outreaching Service, Overnight Outreaching Service for Young
Night Drifters, Community Support Service Scheme, School
Social Work Service, the Unusual Academy School Dropouts
Supportive Service.

Culture, Sports & Arts Division is composed of Stadium,
Camp, Exchange and Arts Services, Sports Service and
Social Enterprise.

Our service units are located all over Hong Kong Island,
Kowloon, the New Territories and outlying islands. In addition,
we also have frequent exchange and co-operation with the
governments and public organizations in Mainland China,
Macau and neighbouring countries in Southeast Asia, in order
to foster mutual professional development.

All the way we uphold our spirit of “person-oriented and strive
for excellence”, so as to benefit the younger generation and
contribute to the society as a whole. At the same time, we
devote to becoming a prestigious and professional children and
youth service organization at local and international levels.
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FRAM fry B AH Our Vision

%@ 2 it i@ t) 69 AR 78 A0 2% Through the provision of diversified and pertinent services and

fE EANEBIFENESEEE facilities, Hong Kong Playground Association is devoted to
BLEE®E -F -8 -8 - =2 @ nurture the healthy mind and spirit of young people, for them

MY@ENBORE lAEAETLE tobecome the future pillars of Hong Kong.
HEHE A -
FMEkRKk=# - LK AB—BF We strive for excellence, and envision ourselves to become

At KEEEFEMBONEETLVERF a locally and globally recognized professional organization
e - focused on enhancing the well being of children and youth.

MM i Our Mission
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(BB L FNZARE To promote the holistic development of young people it
E
Egﬁﬁﬂ;ﬂzfgg EEEAMNREIRE To advocate and arouse social awareness of a social =i
Bz EIEE —EERMEE F 2 environment conducive to the holistic development of S
FHRLE young people =
L7
ﬁ}g BRTHIEEH S ER IS To support disadvantaged young people to meet challenges in g
e T BE BhAGEE life, 1o acquire life goals, and to become constructive members [
of society 1y
N
ﬂﬁ‘%ﬂ; FFfEA B(HEEE - FiEe To cuttivate civic-mindedness in young people, hence propelling g
Bites  nBPRETEE their participation in regional and national affairs :'_;
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}% MEEESLERFBENEZ To provide young people with opportunities to expound their
s LRRE O N potential and creativity, and strengthen their resilience and
compelitiveness
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People-oriented
Invested in Holistic Development
Ethical Professionals
Committed to the ﬁigﬁest standards cf services
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In constant search for excellence
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It has been a fruitful, dynamic and challenging year for Hong Kong Playground Association the past year!

To begin with, please allow me to point out that in the past fiscal year, the Association has generated a
total income of around 190 million dollars with total expenditure over 180 million dollars. With both figures
hitting a new high since we founded 84 years ago, it proves that the business of the Association is thriving
and moving forward. 5 million worth of profit in a single year is hard to come by but it serves as a great
motivation and back-up on the promotion of our future works. | am so blessed and honoured to be the
Chairman of the current executive committee.

Our work last year, in overall, have achieved the service quality standards set by the government and
subvented organisations, some even surpassed them. Good and effective community relation networks
are set up between different units, great commendations and support are received from the service users
and community stakeholders.

Apart from the regular works, the Association has launched many new programmes last year, including
pre-school child service, online services for young people, and counselling service collaborated with
Hong Kong Shue Yan University, hoping to adequately address to the needs of different service user
groups, especially teenages in dangerous and vulnerable situations. Besides, Hong Kong Jockey Club
had generously subsidized us with 35 million dollars for the implementation of the “Sports for Islands”
and “Sports for All” Porgramme, which aimed to promote emerging sport activities in the islands and
other districts in Hong Kong and the pursuit of a heathy life. At the same time, we have also reached
a cooperation agreement with the Dreams Foundations and Real Madrid Foundation. In the next three
years, the Association will be the exclusive partner of the Real Madrid Basketball Youth Training Program
in Hong Kong. The agreement has brought our reputation and service structure to a higher level.

In addition, the First Creativity Award Scheme sponsored by me is substantially completed with more than
20 innovative service programmes developed - a big stride forward for our professional quality and to put
our spirit of “Person-oriented and Strive for Excellence” into practice.

We have always upheld an “employee-friendly” human resources policy. Not only we set the salaries and
benefits of our staff according to the government’s standards, we have been providing better employee’s
benefits, such as medical and training, as well. Nonetheless, contract employees will be offered a long-
term position in recognition of their outstanding performances. | believed this is a distinctive practice in the
social welfare industry nowadays and it is highly recognized and commended by our staff. Consequently,
our staff turnover rate is extremely low. Our staff has a strong sense of belonging to the Association
and they are dedicated to their work. Therefore, the expansion of our Association in recent years is no
coincidence, it is the outcome of unified cooperation.

With the aid from Hong Kong Jockey Club, the renovation of Tung Chung Camp is completed and has
become a landmark in the Tung Chung suburb. The effect is instant. The Silvermine Bay Camp is expected
to start operation in the last quarter of nextyear. | can guarantee that the refurbished campsite environment
and facilities will provide the users with a very eye-opening and refreshing experience. Please look forward
to it. Furthermore, both the MacPherson Stadium and Southorn Stadium have achieved excellent resulis.
This helped to accumulate the wealth of the Association while earning appreciation from the hirers and the
community members.

In conclusion, different aspects of the Association are developing smoothly with a bright prospect and
future. We did not fail the expectations from the government and the general public. We believe our future
works will be more exciting, demanding and challenging. | give my sincerest blessings and hopes to the
Association. Meanwhile, on behalf of the Association, | extend my heartfelt gratitude to the government
departments, including the Social Welfare Department, Leisure and Cultural Services Department and
Education Bureau etc. for their constant subvention, supports and guidances provided; to the district
councils, schools, local organisations for their supports and cooperations; to The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust for their generous donations and lastly to the social sectors for their support
and encouragement. They all helped the Hong Kong Playground Association to strive for continuous
improvements and excellence.

Hong Kong Playground Association
Chairman of the Executive Committee
Mr. Lam Hoi Ham, LLD, JP
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Hong Kong Playground Association

Business Review Report
As of 315t March 2017

1. Main Business

The missions of the Hong Kong Playground Association have always been “Be devoted to advocate
for the holistic development of children and youth people, and to enhance their healthy life goals”.
Our business can be divided into two main categories:

1.1

1.2

Adolescents and children services that are mainly provided in the form of social work. Most of
these services are funded by the Social Welfare Department (SWD). (See Annual Report)

Recreational, art, sport and cultural exchange services. (See Annual Report)

2. Business and Financial Review

]

2:2

2.3

B

Content

We shall adhere to the guidelines of the Service Performance Monitoring System under the
Lump Sum Grant Subvention System in provision of the service subsidized by SWD. Last year,
all of our units generally met and exceeded the requirements of service standards. Meanwhile,
we formulated personnel, operation and management policies by actively referring to the
relevant provisions and rules of SWD’s Best Practice Manual.

Other services have also met the service target requirement of sponsor groups such as the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department, the Education Bureau, and Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, and received positive comments and sustained subvention.

In the past year, service recipients and relative stakeholders had offered positive response
towards our services. They have maintained a good relationship with our service units and the
portion of complaints was very low. Individual staff has also received written commendations

and appreciation from school principals or users.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Besides the routine services, the Association has also launched a number of pilot projects in
previous year, including pre-school children programme, cyber youth service, psychological
counselling service and “Sports for All" project. It was aimed to enhance through multiple
working methods to enhance service users’ ability in coping problems and to build more
positive life goals and plans. In the same time, our service units had made their best endeavor
to inject into their hardware design and service content the elements of environment protection,
energy saving and green education. We aimed to strengthen the concept of earth protection
of the young generations.

With the active efforts of all units, the Association has recorded a gross surplus of approximately
HK$5M, a new high of recent years, in the Year 2016-17. This would greatly facilitate the future
development of the Association, and all staff members are highly encouraged. (See Auditor’s
Report)

Our liquidity ratio on the year end day was 2.1, which was a very healthy ratio.

Last year, our total government subvention revenue was more than HK$97M (around 51%
of the total revenue) and other revenue was more than HK$91M (around 49% of the total
revenue).

As of 31st March 2017, our reserve was more than HK$33M, which was slightly higher than
that of last year.

3. Future risks and uncertainties

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

The Association has no credit risks and does not need to undertake any pressure from interest
of debt.

The Association takes very conservative and conscious approach on handling reserve, and
only accepts time and demand deposits of Hong Kong dollar, hence the investment risk is
extremely low.

The Association receives stable and regular subvention from government departments and
sponsor groups, and has sufficient amount of cash with extremely low liquidity risk.

Though the MacPherson Stadium and Southorn Stadium had brought considerable revenue for
the Association last year, they have been operated for more than 3 years after redevelopment or
refurbishment and the pressure of maintenance has relatively increased. This adds uncertainties
to the future revenue of the stadiums.

Under the situation of further aging society and continuous declination of youth population,
the Social Welfare Department might undertake a comprehensive review on children & youth
service in the near future. The Association needs to respond effectively to the new policies in
a cautious and positive manner.

Global economy and local political situation will continue to influence local economy and social
order. The effect imposed on social services will be difficult to access and the Association
should maintain effective budget and response.

4. Future Development

4.1

After renovation, the Tung Chung Camp had re-activated its service from May 2017. Meanwhile,
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4.2

4.3

the Silvermine Bay Camp was foreseen to be re-activated by the third or fourth quarter of the
year. It is believed that the advanced service environment and facilities might enhance the
service outcome and financial income of the camps to a large extent.

Besides services subvented by SWD, nearly all projects funded by HKJC, other government
departments, schools as well as charitable trusts, e.g. the Unusual Academy, the Child
Development Fund, etc, had been re-approved grants for a further term of 2 to 3 years. This
helped the Association to effectively design manpower plan and gain comprehensive service
development.

The new CE of HKSAR, Madam Carrie Lam, J.P. who was the ex-Director of Social Welfare
Department, had clearly included in her election campaign the agenda of betterment of Lump
Sum Grant. It was hoped that certain measures would be taken to ease the financial pressures
of NGOs, and the Association might benefit in terms of finance, manpower and service
environments.

5. Relationship with sponsors and service recipients

5.1

5.2

As mentioned above, the Association has always maintained a good relationship and mutual
trust with sponsor groups, including government departments, Hong Kong Jockey Club, other
charity funds, secondary and primary schools, business groups, district councils as well as
concerned units in Macau and Mainland China. And our overall performance has always been
appreciated.

Service recipients have relatively high recognition towards the services from each unit, and
they have maintained a good relationship with our staff with low complaints. Meanwhile, the
effectiveness of promoting volunteer movement has improved continuously. This shows the
service recipients have a growing sense of belonging to the Association.

6. Subsequent matters

The Association had no significant major items that needed to be reported from 31st March 2017
(vear end day) to 26th June 2017 (the approval day of this report).

7. Conclusion

Both service and financial performance of our Association last year were achieving. An enthusiastic,
hardworking and professional staff team is the key factor of the Association’s success while
harmonious relationship amongst staff and board members gave greater motive to the fast
development of the Association. Inthe coming year, we will march towards the set targets, break new
grounds for the future and build a professional brand of “People-oriented” and “Strive for Excellence”.

This report was resolved by the Executive Committee on 26" June 2017.

B &

LAM Hoi Ham, LDD, JP
On behalf of the Executive Commitiee,
Hong Kong Playground Association
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sBINEE Headquarters
B3 | Headquarters

Hink ¢ AT B R i 1308 AR D 1148 Address :  11/F, Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
W © 2573 3849 Tel: 2573 3849

{8 : 28346007 Fax: 2834 6007

EH : hq@hkpa.hk E-mail:  hg@hkpa.hk

$E4k © www.hkpa.hk Website :  www.hkpa.hk

it & T{ESP Social Work Division
B E47 & R3% Integrated Service For Children & Youth

EREVE(EELEHESBRERD
Jockey Club Chuk Yuen (South) Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

gt - hEEMYERAE EE110-13288F Address:  G/F., 119-132 Kwai Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (South) Estate,
T 2726 4103 Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon

{§E : 23220506 Tel: 2726 4103

EE : wisit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2322 0506

E-mail:  wisit@hkpa.hk

EREVECDE L EEESREDD
Jockey Club Chuk Yuen (North) Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

Hohk ¢ UBEAT B AL F 45 E 42 101-102, 107-1085% 1 F Address:  &/F, 101-102, 107-108 Pak Yuen House,

WEE © 27264103 Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon.
{HE : 23220506 Tel: 2726 4103

TWH © cyn@hkpa.hk Fax: 2322 0506

E-mail:  cyn@hkpa.hk

BEEEILRABERE P FESRESRD
Jockey Club North Point Island Place Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

. FREAEAFESIEEE2E Address:  2/F, Island Place, 53 Tanner Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
WEE © 25723545 Tel: 2572 3545

{HHE : 28330417 Fax: 2838 0417

WE : npit@hkpa.hk E-mail:  npit@hkpa.hk

EHEeltRlRHABE L FHESHRBERD
Jockey Club North Point Healthy Village Integrated Service Cenfre for Children & Youth

teht : FEIEECHHE1SEMREF—MITEAE—RE"E  Addess: Podium Levels 132, Healthy Village, Phase One,

HEIE : 28380358 186 Tsat Tsz Mui Road. North Point, Hong Kong.
{HE : 28380417 Tel: 2838 0358
TEEL © npit2@hkpa.hk Fax: 2838 0417
E-mail:  npit2@hkpa.hk
ERELEAE LGS REPRD
Jockey Club Upper Kwai Chung Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
Hotk o 375 EET EE(—) PG R i T 158 Address:  No. 1, &/F., Low Block, Shek Chun House, Shek Lei (1) Estate,
WS ¢ 2424 3043 Kwai Chung, N.T.
{HE : 2424 3146 Tel: 2424 3043
WEEL © ukeit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2424 3146
E-mail:  ukcit@hkpa.hk
AT EGESEERC
Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
ak ¢ hEERE A LS 55TIRNT AiE S iR 3iE Address:  3/F, Mongkok Complex, 557 Shanghai Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
#E §% © 2388 1991,2332 4259 Tel: 2388 1991, 2332 4259
HEH: 2770 4147 Fax: 2770 4147
TWEL © mkit@hkpa.hk E-mail:  mkit@hkpa.hk

BELUSSEHEERBFERC
Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

o0 WBEBEBIEHIEEIEHE TB,CE Address:  Wing B&C, G/F, Ching Yuen House, Tsz Ching Estate,
IS 2351 2611 Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon.
{MH: 23526814 Tel: 2351 2611
TEHL : twsit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2352 6814
E-mail:  twsit@hkpa.hk
EREEEETLTHESRBF O
Jockey Club King Fu Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
a0 MBESEAWSILFE SR ET-1258 Address:  No.7-12, LG/F, Fu Shun House, Fu Shan Estate, Wong Tai Sin, KIn.
@ EE 2351 2655 Tel: 2351 2655
{HH © 23512364 Fax: 2351 2364
TWHE ¢ Kfit@hkpa.hk E-mail:  kfit@hkpa.hk

B EmAIR ‘ ELTI= &R
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BEEEXBELFHRESHREFC

Jockey Club Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

Hifk - S ERERERTEP G242
|EE ¢ 24335277
{§E : 24952769

EHE © tyit@hkpa.hk
FRELSHFESREFR T

Choi Tak Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth

HhiE - WEBMESHECEMT

®/IE 27599821
§E : 29530525
W : chtit@hkpa.hk

= I > Children & Youth Centre
HEssERLEREAES

Address:

Tel:
Fa:
E-mail:

Address:

Tel:

E-mail:

Hin Keng Children & Youth Centre cum Study Reading Room

it - HRSEAERNEHESERERC R
B ¢ 26930113
{85 : 26994799

TEEP :  hkeyo@hkpa.hk
BREBTLFEROEERE EE

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail:

Sai Tso Wan Children & Youth Centre cum Study Reading Room

it - WEBMEEAEERBELESRO1-248
WEE ¢ 27753378
{85 : 27176599

EE : stwoyc@hkpa.hk

Address:

Tel:
E-mail:

B it & T {EARIS School Social Work Service

BNt & TIEIRH%
School Social Work Sarvice

Hont ¢ HEEATE e A AGE 42 101-102,107-108%E i T
EEF ¢ 21211820

{HE : 31164112

TWHE © ssw@hkpahk

B E S IRATE
School Support Scheme

Hodk - hﬁlﬁﬂmﬁE‘EﬂEﬁﬂﬂtTBCE
WIE : 235126

{#H : 23526814

TEE © sss@hkpa.hk

Address:

Tel:

E-mail:

Address:

Tel:
Fan:
E-mail:

ShEiit & T B Outreaching Social Work Team

HREEEL SR T (E

Yau-Tsim-Mong District Youth Outreaching Social Work Team

Hhb: WBERER DIBE55TIRIE AR S AIR21E
LS ¢ 25751647

{8H : 25722493

EE : yot@hkpa.hk

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail:

2-4/F, Cheung Fat Estate Community Centre, Cheung Fat Estate,
Tsing Yi, N.T.

2433 5277

2495 2769

tyit@hkpa.hk

G/F, Choi Yan House, Choi Tak Estate, Choi Wan Road, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon

2759 9821

2053 0525

chtit@hkpa.hk

1/F,, Hin Keng Neighbourhood Community Centre, HinWo Lane,
Tai Wai, Shafin, N.T.

26930113

2699 4799

hkeyc@hkpa.nk

1-2/F,, Sai Tso Wan Neighbourhood Community Centre,
Laguna City, Kwun Tong, Kowloon.

27753378

2717 6599

stwoyc@hkpa.hk

G/F, 101-102, 107-108 Pak Yuen House,

Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon.
21211829

316 4112

ssw@hkpa.hk

Block B & C, G/F, Ching Yuen House, Tsz Ching Estate,
Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon

2351 2611

2352 6814

sssi@hkpa.hk

2/F, Mongkok Complex, 557 Shanghai Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
25751547

2572 2493

yot@hkpa.hk

FBIVRitE T{EMRTE Overnight Outreaching Service For Young Night Drifter

WH-R B RE IR R

Service for Young Might Drifters - Kwai Tsing (Might Track)

it R BEAEEHRESHEERC2-42

B|AE ¢ 24335277
{8H & 24952769
B8 ¢ 60220122

EHE ¢ ktynd@hkpa.hk

BETE- GRS ERE

Service for Young Night Drifters - Yau Tsim Mong (MINES)

ik ¢ NBERER LIBESTE B S KiE2E
Wi © 25751547

{§E : 25722403

B48 © 60224141

WH : yimynd@hkpa.hk

Address:

Tel:

Hotline:
E-mail:

Address:

Tel:

Hotline:
E-mail:

B EmAIR ELTI=

2-4/F., Cheung Fat Estate Community Centre, Cheung Fat Estate,
Tsing Yi, N.T.

24335277

2495 2769

6022 0122

ktynd@hkpa.hk

2/F, MongKok Complex, 557 Shanghai Sireet, MongKok, Kowloon.

2575 1547
26722493
6022 4141
ytmynd@hkpa.hk
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PRt , itE = RI%EET &l "New Horizons" Community Support Service Scheme

TR, HESEREAE
"New Horizons" Community Support Service Scheme

Hohk ¢ Ch BEERINE MR EC I T Address:

W|EE 2351 2777

fSE 23512330 Tel:

TEHL © csss@hkpa.hk Fax:
E-mail:

FIEm&e , ¥t E Unusual Academy Service Project

FIERER , RFHEIMBE
Unusual Academy Service Project Office

it FRIEACHEEICEREN —MTEE—EE"E Address:

WIS © 21857285

{§H : 21857385 Tel:

TWEL : va@hkpa.hk Fax:
E-mail:

FIER R , L AR D

Unusual Academy Yau Ma Tei Training Centre

HoHE ¢ U BE G b R A 51358 ZEA B 5 K E 1042 Address:

WEE 23880400

{§H . 23830400 Tel:

FWES : ua@hkpa.hk Fax:
E-mail:

=S ES EEY Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop

ZEEFH BN
Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop

Hofh: SR EATEMSEEM T MR Address:
T ¢ 24252262 Tel:
HEH : 24252263 Fax:
TWE : ktyw@hkpa.hk E-mail:
bR B8 ZEp Culture, Sports & Arts Division
it ® (=% Social Enterprise

(i i

Social Enterprise

Hhk iﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ#ﬁqﬂuﬂm Address:
E|E: 2IT13 Tel:
HEH: 271 1893 Fax:
TWE :© se@hkpa.hk E-mail:
158E Stadium

2545 iR

Southorn Stadium

Hak: EFEBFETBGEI G Address:
WIS 2834 2702 Tel:

{8 E © 2838 5655 Fax:
TEHEL © soustadium@hkpa.hk E-mail:
FIEE 5

MacPherson Stadium

Hhub ¢ LRERE B9 BR e R 385E 142 Address:
W|EE ¢ 31884137 Tel:

{9 E : 3107 0086 Fax:
EH : macstadium@hkpahk E-mail:
£ fiR#F Camp Service

R Py R

Silvermine Bay Outdoor Recreation Camp

ok @ 7 AR B WL HE RS B A R 305 Address:
TEAE ¢ 2984 8250 Tel:

{8 E :© 29847386 Fax:
TEHE © camp@hkpa.hk E-mail:

%
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G/F, Choi Yan House, Choi Tak Estate, Choi Wan Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon.

2351 2777

2351 2330

csss@hkpa.hk

Podium Levels 182, Healthy Village, Phase One, 186 Tsat Tsz Mui
Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

21857285

21857385

ua@nhkpa.hk

10/F, Tai Wo Commercial Building, 513 Nathan Road, Yau Ma Tei,
Kowloon

2388 0400

2388 0400

ua@hkpa.hk

Unit 3, G/F, Tak Yam House, On Yam Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T.
2425 2262
2425 2263

ktyw @hkpa.hk

11/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
2771 3990

2771 1898

se@hkpa.hk

111 Johnston Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
2834 2702

2838 5655

soustadium@hkpa.hk

1/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
3188 4137

3107 0086

macstadium@hkpa.hk

30 Tung Wan Tau Road, Mui Wo, Lantau Island, Hong Kong.
2084 8259

2084 7886

camp@hkpa.hk

ETxER

Previous Page

To last Page



BEPI R
Tung Chung Outdoor Recreation Camp

Hbhb 2 R A | L) B R A M #3888 Address: 38, Au Ngau Village, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, Hong Kong
AT © 2988 1389 Tel: 2988 1389

{8E :© 29847886 Fax: 2984 7886

TWE} © camp@hkpa.hk E-mail.  camp@hkpa.hk

HE R IE Sports Service

EE R

Sports Service

Hodk - EE T IFE 1308 EED O 114E Address:  11/F, Southomn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
W T 21267019 Tel: 21267019

{8§E © 36918743 Fax: 3691 8743

EEHE ¢ sports@hkpa.hk E-mail:  sports@hkpa.hk

HHEE THESE  AEEFHIAESE "DHEME, siEETHE
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous "Sports for All" Programme and Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous "Sports for
Islands" Programme

thit © FEIEACHEE 106EMENH —MTRAE—RE_E Addess: Podium Levels 182, Healthy Village, Phase One, 186 Tsat Tsz Mui

WS ¢ 35794326 Hoad, North Point, Hong Keng
{8H © 35794327 Tel: 3579 4326
WHE  isports@hkpa.hk Fanc: 3579 4327

E-mail.  isports@hkpa.hk

#EEX b Adventure Playground

BEE X

Adventure Playground

Hhb 0 hEERE R IREE B 385051 Address:  5/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
|IE © 21267019 Tel: 21267019

{§E :© 36918743 Fax: 3691 8743

TEEE © sports@hkpa.hk E-mail:  sports@hkpa.hk

B4 3B K32 HEP D 1+Plus Development and Exchange Centre

A SR BRI HPD

|+Plus Development and Exchange Centra

Hhhk 0 LEERE B UREE i 38R 31 Address:  3/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
TS : 27713663 Tel: 2771 3663

{§E : 28344590 Fax: 2834 4590

EHE : iec@hkpa.hk E-mail.  iec@hkpa.hk

E85 F28 @2 The Hong Kong Award For Young People

EE NGRS TR

Hong Kong Playground Association Operating Authority

Hodk - FUBERE B UREE Rt 385 318 Address:  3/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
A% ¢ 2771 3663 Tel: 2771 3663

{8EH : 28344590 Fax: 2834 4590

TEE : iec@nhkpa.hk E-mail:  iec@hkpa.hk

Pttt & T (F 5 5 M5 R 3El Ao
Mainland China Social Work Professional Service and Training Centre

B SR R
Guangzhou Office
bt - EMHAEEREII2GEE N EEX L ETE Address: 7/F , Guangzhou Gity Youth Cultural Palace, No. 312 , Beijing
WIE - (020)8337 8127 Road, Guangzhou
{8E : ((020) 8339 2290 Tel: (020) 8337 8127
THEL © consulant@hkpa.hk Fax: (020) 8339 2290
E-mail:  consulant@hkpa.hk
Ll S48
Foshan Office
Hat - WU EEATREERMLUSEEXLE Address: Foshan Youngster's Palace, No.2 , Shengping Road,
EEES © (0757) 8251 8897 Foshan ,Guangdong Prov.
{8E : (0757)8228 2905 Tel: (0757) 8251 8897
TWEP © consulant@hkpa.hk Fax: (0757) 8228 2905

E-mail:  consulant@hkpa.hk

B ERAIR ELTI=
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WITEAER
Executive Committee

AREAR HBERIISE=AS
Public Relations Sub-Committee Staff & Training Sub-Committee

WE(E W TIFE8)

Head (Social Work Division)

RERTE
Mr.Tai Kwok Wai

p— enRzE WM ueoa.. | tEEezE N SEEWEE | SEEREE | SEEWEE
T (fRIRHE) bt GxuzEm l EEae) | @ezsm) | ueERRLE)
Supervisar Chief Development District Supervisor District Supervisar District Supervisor District Supervisor District Supervisor
(School Sacial Wok) Officer (Special (Kwn T"M } (Wong Tai Sin & {Island East (Tsuen Wan {Kowloon City &Yau
TR E Projects) l%ﬂf]\%ﬂ Sai Kung) & Wanchai) & Kwai Tsing) Tsim Mong)
: RESNE WMERTE FEREKE HRNEE EEEE
Mr.CholKamFat o ChoungYeukTip [ MoCMmOMelDuon § o cvsngYaushing [ Mr.Lee Wai Leung M Chan Lit Fai Ms.Chau Wai Ha

BRwDE MWD E L LRARD | pomos lenmys || ueeEn
BERE Ty P TS DESER
i Pl iy i B IEES
Choi Tak Chuk Yuen North Point i ; Yau-Tsim-
Integrated Integrated Integrated mw:?n . Mang District
Service Service Service Service Youth
Centre for Centre Centre Cent Outreaching
Chilldren & for Children for Children for Children for Children Social Work
Youth & Youth & Youth & Youth & Youth Team

l;wy; uonivziuvbio WEE®E I

MARERT
5 ERERTS
Service For-
YND Yau
Kwai Tsing Tsim Mong
(Night Track) (MINES)

|
0 “RiE R EECSH2016F11B1H &K
2
2

Mr. Tai Kwok Wai was retired on 1st Novemnber, 2016

B £ (3= e » EE = TRER
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EFEREDHEAT EERMBEAT
Service & Programme Sub-Committee Management & Finance Sub-Committee

MR (PR T IR H R ) W (L BIEE) W (R E)

Head (Central Administration & L Accounting Officer
Corporate Communications Division) Head (Culture, Sports & Arts Division) (Accounting Department)

R /viE =
Mﬁﬂsﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁny Ms. Wong Kit Hung rﬂ%ﬁuﬁg’i\\?g&

RIME:

(Ha R B =R )
Deputy Head (Corporate Communications,
Sports & Arts Services)
BIUSEE
Mr.Wan Lap Man

TF i 5 B8 iy PR IS
Exchange and Arts
Services Section

xEW EER
"R "R
HEmEHE AEREHE
Jockey Club Innovative i Jockey Club Innovative
and Adventurous and Adventurous
*Sports for AlI" "Sports for Islands"
Programme Programme

IHuyJ uonvziuvbaio W EE I

wreo B
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Service Overview
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Social Work Division
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SV EHF S BRFE Integrated Service for Children and Youth

BEQERE D FESRBHD
Jockey Club Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth

United we fight and leam career and life
planning!

BE—F APLEBLFRERBEER
ENREREEINRYE - SEFETEESHA
F/NBEEE  BFSRAENIES/IBRER
MTHRERSERENME - BB —RIIERE
BEB L REHRERMANKE  HERPEHE
A3 AL MARINE—S 7 BHE ERIHEE
EHOBE  HMEEBMRAZRLEHREE
HOEED - e POTRER SEHRREERE
G1F FARINSTAABEHENEERSIEI®LT
£y ABBEFEDSEFRBHHELER "B

. Al EENBBEFEL=BERIE - What we have, we have to shars.

HE, KB THEELE TFE% - BRERE
BLERBARABEMAZFEF LR BT B HE
[ERETE "HERS  EAKEA - RORETE
EEEFSEREAFRTEZEENESFRN "RRE
AR BAMT RETHFHT THNER
RER  BUAEATRER TERLEFE M
"MEHKEFE, B - AR ETEE
TRERARL, BiRTERBES
B BPal 7 ToREEs
LEEH - '

FE AN - IR AERB AT
RHEEMNBE -

Our young volunteers interviewed
the elderly at Tsing Yi rural village
and helped them to publish their
own memorial booklets.

Last year, concerning the new
arrivals with adjustment needs
was one of the main work foci of our centre. By
the invitation of CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary
School, two groups for lower and upper primary
new arrival students had been conducted to deal
with the issues of integrating into the local culture
and examining Hong Kong’s cultural adjustment.
The programs provided opportunities for the new
arrivals to interact with others in order to promote
the well-being and integration into mainstream

«S==e. society. Keeping close collaborations

. EEEA  FARMFRLURAAEHE SR
8 PSS EFE

I' Our young people can freely share about
their views and feelings about their
prospects.

B

New arival students were getting to \J
know more about Hong Kong through
local tour.

with the secondary schools in the district, a series
of career and life planning programs such as
socio-games and DSE guidance workshop, etc.
were organized for the students. The effects were
prominent and students could learn much from
them. On the other hand, “Healthy Life” Project was
a joint program with Kwai Tsing District Fight Crime
Committee and Kwai Tsing Police for secondary
school students in the district. In addition to friendly
basketball matches, diversified programs such as
sport-based training and community services were
organized in advocating the theme of “healthy life”
and “crime prevention”. Ethnic minority young
people were involved too.
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Jockey Club Chuk Yuen Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth

= SN
R EERBR SRR RN 2016568308
EEAA AL —
Secretary for Transport & Housing Prof. Anthony ,
Cheung visited our Centre on 30 June 2016 L

“, = e P_'

SETCE
&7 mway

REEAEREREGERAAED L
$150,920 MABL FARBERRN "RE
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Volunteers take photo with the elderly people

With the sponsorship of $150,920 from the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund,
a project concerning the rise in teenager mental
health problem named “Happy Teens 2016” was
successfully completed in January 2017. The
project included school activities, self-enhancement
workshop, art carnival and community education
exhibition. A variety of activities were run with
using practice elements of art which could help
participants to develop their potential strengths
and positive attitude towards life. In addition,
brochures summarizing the project activities and
achievements in details were distributed to all
schools and various community organizations in
Wong Tai Sin District. With the joint-ventured effort
between WTS District Fight Crime Committee,
Kowloon East Crime Prevention Office, WTS District
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Police Community Relations Office, WTS School
Liaison Committee and Hong Kong Playground
Association, “Anti-Phone and Online Deception
community education project 2016" was launched.
The project was funded by WTS District Board in a
sum of $40,000. It aimed to raise public awareness
about telephone and online deception. The project
content included school seminars, developmental
groups for at-risk online students, training camp,
roadshow exhibition and bus parade. More than
2,000 local residents were served.

In the coming year, we shall continue to strengthen
our centre and community based works. We will
also focus on the work of the mental health among
the children and youth.
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Jockey Club North Point Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth
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Volunteers work by parents
and child
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Stargazing Camp

Being supported by district resources, the
NPIT implemented projects for members of
different age ranges. Utilizing the SWD " &Z & it
B PRI EBRNET 8, we arranged "R iR1R S AL
& | for children coming from deprived families,
in which, tutorial, small group, outing and setvice
training were provided. Making use of the HAD
Youth Program Committee funding, " Efi& &£
{5 s 4 5l #% was arranged for 22 students. Other
than Leadership Training, teen participants were
involved in deliberation and provision of service in
community. In 2016-2017, we operated UAP in Po
Kok Primary School and Li Sing Tai Hang School.

il E B E R A
A drama is created and performaned by our youths and elderly
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Wae believe Non-ethnic Chinese will
have a blue sky in furture

Further, " B TEENEE X IV , service
project for Non-Chinese students
continued in Islamic Kasim Tuet Memorial College.
E.M. students were supported in their adjustment
in local community.

Drama group " & 5EEIE | was invited in the
SWD ME& 4 8& , mass progam. The group
cooperated with members from YWCABR {10 &
2 #/[> ina show and they found this new experience
meaningful.“Wellness” concept was applied as our
service theme. Daily interest classes, socialization
groups and alethic groups were integrated with this
key concept. To echo the HKPA |-sportZE B & "B
EE2 i, , BIZREE 518, various innovative sports
items were promoted, and family’s joint participation
was especially advocated in the year.

Members were encouraged in various voluntary
services. The opportunities in serving the
community was found helpful in building up a
positive life goal and in establishment of a healthy
inter-personal relationship.

Pilot services for pre-school children was arranged
in this year and the outcome was positive. Though
with some area for improvement, program of same
nature will be delivered in the coming year.
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Jockey Club Upper Kwai Chung Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth
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In celebrating the 10th anniversary of New Territories ot
Region the 1592th troop of scout of our centre, a camp .
fire was organized on 19th November 2016. A total of E e S EAE e B NEaE

afF - Bl

178 participants coming from the 1592th troop and other Circle painting helps our children to accept,
collaborate and creats.

troops nearby had enjoyed a wonderful night together.
In order to create memorable memories to the singleton
elderly, participants of “Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing
Volunteer Academy" had paid five home visits to listen
1o their own stories and take photos for and with them.
In the fifth visit, every singleton elderly was given a tailor-
made photo frame with photo which was related to his
or her own story. In order 1o echo the community needs,
1o promote family health, harmony and happiness (3Hs)
and to facilitate the holistic development, life direction
search and career and life planning of young people, our ERERTABNSMERCARIERETFRERE ¢
: ¢ ; ) Our young volunteers have both care and
centre had organized 2 large scale projects in 2016 with Fandicratt s kills.

other children and youth, family services organizations
in the district, namely the "Happy
Family Kitchen Movement"
and "Love our teens: A .
the good green days" g
project.
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The Happy Family
Kitchen Movement
promotes family
health, harmony and %

happiness (3Hs).
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Our children and youth get connected with the
needy in the community and their empathy are
being developed.
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(A ZBAI LIEST =
Zero time exercise: we can do it
anytime, anywhere and by anyone.
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Tsz Wan Shan & King Fu Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth
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Parent-child group for Dyslexia Family
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“Love and Dreams” Dyslexia Support Services Scheme~
Dyslexia Parent Talk
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The Board of Management of The Chinese
Permanent Cemeteries has granted $297,900 to
the project named "Life Education~an Experiential
Project". The project has started from September
2016. A series of preventive programs with the
aim of student suicide prevention have been
formulated such as school-based experiential
workshop, student supportive groups, “ Escape”
life education experiential game, volunteer training
activities and roadshow exhibition. There are 12
schools joining our program. The project will last
ten months and end in June 2017.

Sponsored by HSBC Community Partnership
Program with an amount of $152,848, the ‘Love
and Dreams' Dyslexia Support Services Scheme
was launched during October 2016 to July 2017.
The objectives of the service scheme were to help
the children and youth with dyslexia to enhance
their self-understanding, confidence and learning
potential. We had organized a series of activities,
including the HSBC Community Festival 2016~an
exceptional floor curling experience, parents talk,
parent-child group and Happy Farm for dyslexia
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family. Feedback from the participants were
very positive. In addition, we were also granted
$112,000 by “Provision of Services for New
Arrivals from Mainland” of the HAD (Wong Tai Sin
District) to organize “Integration into Hong Kong”
Support Project to Newly Arrived Children” The
project included a group for learning magic, two
groups for learning English, two adaptation groups,
orienteering activities in East Kowloon district,
family tour to Ocean Park and Disneyland, and an
award presentation cum sharing session. In the
coming year, we will continue to focus the work of
life education among our service targets 1o echo
the high rate of youth suicide.
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“Integration into Hong Kong”

Support Project to Newly Arrived

Children
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Experience the ftraffic
accident in life education
experiential workshop
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Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth

-

N

BHEEEAX To know Guiedag

HERSIERoRBPLOEGHEZRSE
£$2,814,0001F &EAR O TREZM » 782015
F - BEEERRBRARMASE R TREZ
EEEIP N ol

POENIRENSEHA+A\HRRE &
it THREDRINBFRELEE 50 ERRE
g, HRHEERDFEADEESHETEED
MREES)EEHESETFRREY B E

EWE % Cheung Chau Tour

WM EZERBEMBSMAEZE » DIEHE
AR D LI 1t 75 B TE BARHETT IS B BN/
RS e BB AR MR RE -

Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children
and Youth is successfully approved $2,814,000 for
the Renovation Works by the Lotteries Fund under
Social Welfare Department. In 2015, “Spencer
Robinson Limited” is accepted to be the Authorized
Person of the Renovation.

MKIT commenced the construction work from
Oct 18, 2016. Many programs and aclivities were
planned at schools and outside office. Our workers
have successfully applied for external funds
such as SWD Kowloon City and Yau Tsim Mong
District Social Welfare Office “Youth Mental Health

SNSRI AR 2R

Tai O Trip, one of the Summer Youth Programmes

Previous Page Next page

%

Content

3 L-1=]
To First Page

Project’, YTMD Youth Programme Committee-
Youth Development Activities and District Youth
Programmes, Web Organic and Commission on
Poverty & the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
- Future Stars. All these fundings maintain and
facilitate our service quality and relationship with
our members outside the centre.

HTeenfZ /@Show
Variety Show for our young teens
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Choi Tak Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth
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We were ready! Come on, go go go!
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“l am in great pressura!” - The st
participants are learning how to tackle
pressure through interesting game
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We werse the one! We challenged! We achieved!
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Young people could have better self-understanding, self-discipline
and interpersonal skills through the rifle shooting program.

Content

In order to echo the social issue of youth attempting
suicides last year, the NGOs in Kwun Tong had
jointly implemented a project named ©Project
APPS ;. Through the training of enhancing ability
of resilience, the Project is capable to develop self-
confidence, enhance skills in handling negative
emotions, and learn to use positive thinking to
face difficulties encountered.

The main theme of enhancing ability of resilience
is also applied in our daily service in centre, "Little
Challengers" is an overnight outdoor camp that
served as a great opportunity for primary school

ERAIE EFRIE
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Choi Tak Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth

students to overcome adversity in positive ways,
through the experiences of different challenges.

The participation of our centre in the community
included supportive work in nearby schools. We
had been invited to organize "Peers Support
Project" tailored made for primary six students.
It aimed at enhancing their team spirit, ability of
problem solving, self-discipline and leadership.

Teenagers are always concerned about their own
personal image, so the self-financed program

{ ¥ 1% Fashion Designer) embraced elements of
developing creativity, building up self image and
competence. The teenagers re-created their own
styling denim jacket by making use of recycled
materials, learning basic concept of self image
building knowledge and at last they demonstrated
themselves by “cat walk” during last summer, and
receiving great cheers from audience.

EVEHESRIEPL2016/201 TEERIE T

Service Output of Integrated Service Centres (2016/2017)

BUTEEERZ RGERFE
TAAH RoDER PR B RO HRE AR | FHRESR AR RThEERLE
(31/3/2017) | Core Programme | Core Programme Service Rate of Achieving
Membership Saessions Attendance Recipients Per Core Programme
Worker Plan

BB EHESRERD 1569 2463 32584 86.3 100%
YEELFHESRERC 1831 4137 35348 60 99%
BTl FRSMEP O 1590 4181 36427 66 100%
LEHFE LR SREPRD 1428 3184 34042 52.3 100%
%gg%?fﬂﬁ 1901 5128 37586 57 100%
AT SHESERER G 1628 3738 44141 80.2 100%
FRELERSEEP D 1625 10002 42338 864.5 100%

To First Page

% (3= ELTI=

Previous Page

ESET=

Next page

»

=2%E |

Ima;a,e.aao 2014425 ]

wwo B

Fx®EE
To last Page




S EF PR Children and Youth Centre Service
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Sai Tso Wan Children and Youth Centre
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To train the team-building through pass the “road” in the mud Receiving awards is a very positive experience to our scouts
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L Training on the abilities Developing the social

™ of matl::hlng things and \"" skills and interpersonal

= recognizing different relationship

S\ colors and shapes
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§ Sai Tso Wan Children and Youth Centre had received the

> funding from Kwun Tong District Board 1o support our service

:‘E\ project “Walking with Friends. This project aimed at providing

2 a platform for local and minority group teenagers to build up
— mutual understanding towards each other through different

activities such as volunteer training, team building, and cultural
sharings. The ultimate goal is to construct a harmonious and
supporting environment for both groups 1o achieve integration.

Besides, our centre had organized a wide variety of activities to
strengthen the young children based on the characteristics of our
catchment area. The activities mainly included proper emotional
management and positive thinking. Our centre is also one of the
DSCS under the newly developed special project of our agency.
With the support from agency, we hope that the service for very

= SRR . . .
ﬁ?ﬁw@ﬁﬂsﬂﬁfmﬁmﬁ young children will be well developed towards the professional
8 games to the South Asian students status.
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Hin Keng Children & Youth Centre
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FunNoodie §
is in
progress

The main theme of Hin Keng Children & Youth
Centre these years was “ To enhance the
children and youth to have a healthy growth and
development of their own”. Base on this, we
provide every opportunities for the youth bands to
perform in public occasion. We assisted our young
volunteers to serve different sectors and different
target groups of the society. Also, the members of
our Centre could have the chance to visit various
Government Bodies, private corporations, factories
and social service agencies etc., so as to enhance
their understanding towards the society and have
more exposure.

Content
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Fun Fun Day
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Last year, we tried every means 1o satisfy the
developmental needs of children and youth
members. The "Live" and the "Eternity" Band had
joined the performance of the "Evening Shows" and
the "Open Platform" at Shatin. The volunteers had
chance to participate in the services like : "Caring
the Hin Keng Community ", to serve the "Ex-
prisoners" and "Ex-drug addicts". The volunteers
would have chance to echo the "Nation's Exercise
Day" by participating in "Ground Ice-pot Game"
and to echo the "Conservation" by organizing a
community progamme named "Love The Earth
Carnival" etc.
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S ERNBIRFE Children and Youth Centre Service
BLEPROCREBE M (2016/201 7TFE)

Service Output (FSA) of C&Y Centre Service (2016/2017)

Bb R AR BRI TS HE AR
o8 AR BCRRFEEENS | DRI R AR Binte R"Average
(31/3/2017) | Core Programme | ore Programme | Rate of Achieving (Centre-based)
Mambership Sessions Attendance Core Programme Attendance
Plan Per Session"
BERESFERG 1175 1163 13833 100% 59
B LFduh 1624 1111 15522 100% 87

S FESMEBRFE Youth Outreaching Service
MAEEE D FINELE TIERRIERK

Yau-Tsim-Mong District Outreaching Social Work Team

M messmes — w7 KR - NPAESE T BEE YSRGS

;Eé :;it;e ;;L Lc_:r ethnic minority and ﬁsrear.isTenhI Diving to explore job Street booth to convey auti-drug message
]
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S = :
; Service for Ethnic Minority Teen Qutreach through

Promoting community integration and enhancing cyber media

their opportunity in employment for Ethnics Minority
were our service foci last year. “EM Teen Confluence
- Project for ethnic minority teens” is a remarkable
project with integration of social work and sport
training. The objectives of the project are to promote
the communication among ethnic minority and
local youngster by sport activities and handcraft.
Furthermore, the programs also aim to enhance the
skill training by providing experiential games such as
[ | diving, coffee art and Yoga. Total 57 EM teens and
0 29 local youth are served in the project.
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As internet usage significantly increases and social
media becomes the major communication platform
foryouth, there is a need to take proactive approach
to address the problems on those youngsters
through cyber media. The team attempts to reach
out them, especially those non-engage youth, and
provide services through many different cyber
means in the future.
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B FEREIMEBRFE Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters
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“Night Track”—

TEEERARTZES, IRAEH - 'EEEXEAESEN
B, TRENE - "HERFESTEEEFE ) EFEA - BE
BARESE—FRERG T AXHE ) 2 XY REIEEE
Many VIPs visited our “Moonlight Project” midnight physical
and recreation program

A "HRREEEZEEEASHRAT . HE
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BB EAE 148

Qur young people
experienced building project

L FH T B SR -
Young people and social
worker were discussing their
career aspirations.

Our team held the project "Career Path" together
with Unusual Academy and “NWS Holding Limited”
under the sponsorship of “NWS Holdings Charities
Foundation Limited”. The project aims at enhancing
the employability of the participants. The project
develops and consolidates our youth’s life skills in
having a comprehensive perspective in career and
life development. Besides, it promotes work-life
balance concept to educate our participants the
importance of mental health.

Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters (YNDs)
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Kick off ceremony of “Career Path™.
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The concept of work
e and life balance is an
indispensable part
of career and life
planning.

On the other hand, our team trained our clients to
become law-abiding ambassadors by organizing
training camp to equip them with knowledge of
legal ordinances relevant to their daily lives and
enhance their understanding of legal rights. They
also helped to produce comics to the public to
promote the messages of law-abiding spirit and
respect for the rule of law. Our team will continue
to collaborate with “Kwai Tsing District Fight Crime
Committee” and “Social Welfare Department Tsuen
Wan and Kwai Tsing District Local Committee on
Service for Young People” to organize “Moonlight
Project” in the future.
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5L EREINERTE Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters

ZEIERIFEHET(2016/2017)

Service Statistics of Service for Young Night Drifters (2016/2017)

"R BTRE (hske) TR, (EF)
i Ef%g U Mo *Night Track®(Kwai Tsing)
AF/Manpower: 6) (A F/Manpower : 7)
R 575 S A8 Number of YNDs Served 957 1051
iR AR AR R
Total numbers of direct contact hours 68513 13715
LEFE ]
Number of transferrals/referrals 61 45
Successfully made
RRISEIEY
Total number of service sessions for YNDs 28 B8
L plganip
% of YNDs who continue to receive mainstream
services or whose cases are satisfactorily closed 100% 100%
by the Mainstream service agencies after 3 months
of referral
{EZEmRTE
% of cases served having achieved one of the 100% 100%
following objectives upon termination of service
BN EEAREREDE @S O IE
% of successful referrals to CCPSA or other T&R
e programmes, among the consents obtained from 106 1%
lm YNDs served with drug history
LG
1]
B TgR, BIRE — ARERENRIRRS
< “MINES”- Overnight Outreaching Services for Young Night Drifters
y
;;‘
®
)
<
~
~
<
;\
=
==
4 W e
E /%% 2 EHEEES Enjoy the water sports
HAEEE—ESiREENTE  BHS EEZRUE  ABEERT -RINBESD
TREENSSEEE ) "THMEREIRE — AXEE MEH 8FKLEVYRNEEEZEH - ENEH
BIEEZFEE2016-201 TFH QA EIH WEEE - REXES WEBTFEE ' &
HEREHETRAENEKRE  SERFAORES S2EROASRBAEE - W8t
2 BRMMASSEAMEERE - Bl AN SCERREEREIERER
[ ] HYAERE -
0
3
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TERBNIE FR R Sk R DR R BT 3 1S
Cleaning the rubbish from the Attending the crazy cart skill
stray pets centre training

F—FHE PHESORSBELIEEARE
AR  EE01ITEERARSELREE
By MOBIETEES S8 MiER A EELFHT
FEAMBERFEHENA Bl "TEMsERE
2 v SRR Bk A 0958 TR N0 LN - SEAE ftb
MERRSAFNES  RIENSHER » LK
AEMBAE AAE - RA - - dESHREM
B

Yau-Tsim-Mong district is a multi-ethnicity district.
Due to the diversified needs of youth, “MINES” has
launched different activities in the year of 2016~
2017 to fulfill different clients’ needs. We aim to
develop their interests and enhance their strengths
through a series of sports training.

In summer, “MINES" held a series of new activities,
such as standing up paddle board, driving indoor
crazy cart, bowling, and visiting dog volunteer
activity, in which our EM clients have not yet
experienced before. Allthese activities provide new
experiences for EM’s growth and development.

On the other hand, there is an increasing trend for

Bt ® T{ERFE
School Social Work Service

—
—

EPRIEEE DA SN It e : A2RARRESTHES
= (R 08)

Youth Embassy Leadership Training Programs : Students
talked and shared with the elderly whole-heartedly (Kiangsu-
Chekiang College)

MBRELE LB \BPRE5H 2%
Rt gidf JET TR HE (FSA) REEE
RESERERNERSE  2HWSIBE - /)
Bt THE @ RBEEFEE  BRAGFTERE
BREEREHE - /E / EBHHBS TS B
BMEaHNER -

the drug taken problem of EM youth. Applying for
the Beat Drugs Fund, “MINES” aims to provide
different levels of drug education and prevention
to the ethnic minorities in 2017. “MINES” based
on “Strength Based Theory”, tries to explore
their strengths and trainings for them. Anti-drug
message is expected to be built in their values. As
a result, some of the ethnic minorities will become
the anti-drug ambassadors and they will help to
send anti-drug message to the peers, families and
the community.

i

BESWRBEDYGE (FROLB0
Student visit to SPCA. (Li Sing Tai Hang School)

TR-AE=NAH FERLERT
DE BB S PR TR T MR DL 0
WRESTA  EFNA R HAATRE TE -
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School Social Work Service

T BRI (F IR PRER BT AR AR
gy, ERTAENEGRERNEE
SHUDTe = W)
- Learing respect to life
& ' through understanding the

. cruel experiences of some
SR &e S
—

dogs.(Stewards Pooi Tun
Secondary School)

With the implementation of the full Conversion
mechanism of Cases/Program sessions, theoutput
performance of our SSW staff was satisfactory
and exceeded the Social Welfare Department
FSA standards. On Primary School Social Work
Service, the output was also outstanding. The
service output had already exceeded the contract
requirement in the period.

. PABEZMEAREREARE
B E e R e EE R TR
B (HILEE RS TR

The 3.5 students were attending
Y the interview skills workshop that

- organized by the Moody's Investors
Service Hong Kong Limited and Kely
i ~ Support Group. (Sir Ellis Kadoorie
=" Secondary School (West Kowloon))

During March and April of 2016, there was a series
of students / youth suicide incidents in Hong
Kong. Our school social workers were highly
alerted and tried to intervene at an earlier stage.
Some “selected” and even “targeted” higher risk
students were closely attended.

Bt & T (FAR I5% tH#tat (20164 8-2017%3H)

Service Output of School Social Work Service (April 2016 — March 2017)

EEENER :

semeEk | mreesew | TTOREDE | o opumy
AR ET 2% Total No. of Moty L7
MName of Secondary School Total No. of cases closed rogramprne Total No. of

casaes handled | having achieved psa%si P consultation

the agreed goal

BUREESITPER (AL
Sir Ellis Kadoorie SecondarySchool (West T8 28 53 556
Kowloon)
EEHIE IR
Lung Cheung Government Secondary School 12 33 &2 491
W R
The Salvation Army Wiliam Booth Secondary Schoal = »0 108 i
HEAEMREEAPS
Stewards Pooi Tun Secondary School s %3 fe 98
R REFERSER
Po Leung Kuk Celine Ho Yam Tong College 81 25 93 1807
AT A
Kiangsu-Chekiang College i 25 41 173
SR T R (0.3x2+0.2x4)
Enhancement of School Social Work Service MLA. NLA. 245 479
(0.2x2)
NREARRT
Name of Primary School
REFSESERER
T.K.D.S. Fong Shu Chuen School 21 8 261 464
HR2
Po Kok Primary School z 8 i o8
F R
Li Sing Tai Hang School a 10 263 419
PR 2
Buddhist Wong Cheuk Um Primary School 16 3 2458 i

=
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“New Horizons” Community Support Service Scheme

—

“Triangle” S AFAE SR EEEAEE - MRS S EEEREREIEE
MIERER Preparation for board game
In a Band show, “Triangle” presented inspirational

o, T
HEBEREWEEE
School talk and exhibition on "Cyber

songs to bring community positive energy

RE T ARWEEDHEEE BB TH
BR, B ERBE EIN2016E2017THE
Bt TEAM—T, L FEERMBEEE
BB LER "RLETR, FHARRE B
SLEEEEESEEHANEE - 55 It
BT EREEXNES  EUEFRNSE
MAEAB LV FREBHAPNTE BEE B
BEEETRE -

BrucLioh - TERIRR  ZETREE E
SitEBHEE L B BRTERENEY

World, Lost World"

FELEREBAABR "LaRH, 258
—RINBBEMEE  BEE D FREA MM
TFEEHE BBV RBBWEEEHE L7
RESWNSHETARES  RBESSINEFE
HEETDLE RIS -

FHEBEAE 0 "HIER . AROHE
BTriangle 2R T HIEES P EMBH L ER
S BRI " Project APPS | §tEI EHE
mWE TEENE AL AFERE  EHE
BMEHE -

Hit

i

—_—
=
pi—

In 2016-2017, “New Horizons” Community Support Service Scheme
held the Project “Be a Smart Onliner” which was sponsored by
Community Participation Scheme. It aimed at facilitating youngsters
to discuss and reflect on "cyber behavior" and learn to face the impact
of the online world with positive attitude. In addition, this Project
supported different stakeholders in community 1o raise concern on
youth’s behaviors, attitudes, crises and even violations in the youth's
online world. The recognition ceremony of this project also received
much support and positive feedback from the community.

=

Furthermore, we continued to receive sponsorship from HSBC
Community Partnership Program for organizing the project of
“Buddies in my Life” to develop youngsters' potentials and enhance
their awareness of law-abiding, self-image, learning emotional
management, and use their own stories to promote law-abiding
beliefs.

m MPLIAALDAD 221A42S

As for district-based collaboration, our new Band, Triangle participated
in “Project APPs”, which is co-organized by Kwun Tong District Local
Committee on Services for Young People, from which youngsters
learned to convey the message of "music can change life" and bring
positive energy in the community.

SHGEHEEE - HERBEE AR
HER

Participating social service, Project APPs
Team painted a mural for general public

B
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“New Horizons” Community Support Service Scheme

TR ’ESTIRARTEET RIBRPINR LR (4/2016 - 3/2017)

IB##HHIEE Items of Service Output

$FA RS

Total no. of new cases served

FRINZIRZ s EE
Total no. of cases closed having achieved goal plan

EREHESFREFEE 2>
Total no. of direct contact hours delivered for cases

LRSS TRREINE AR
Total no. of cases served having attended 3 hours
drug specific preventive program

REUFAHILFEHEREZ RS
Total no. of hours for delivering preventive talks

FEAE AR AR I A ICE 2 B R (90%)
Percentage of cases closed having no re-offending
behavior during supervision period (90%)

FEFt R R R R DT R et 5 2 F (D3 (85%)
Percentage of cases resuming studies/securing
gainful employment during supervision period (85%)

ﬁ?{;ﬁ%ﬁﬁ#iﬂﬁﬁ + SRR RSN E
Percentage of cases reported to have increased
awareness & knowledge on the harmful effects of
drug abuse after attending 3 hours drug specific
program (80%)

BAESERMAEEATHIEN B33(90%)

Percentage of cases with drug related offence/known
drug history for drug treatment /other follow-up
services (50%)

% 63 L=1=|
To First Page

Service Output Statistics of New Horizons Community Support Service Scheme (4/2016 - 3/2017 )

4-6/16 7-9/16 1012116 1-3/17
41 22 43 44 150
40 33 43 28 144
1846.3 1969.4 1780.7 1719.3 7315.7
14 19 33 62 128
3 3 21 12 39
95.2 94.6% 93.9% 96.4% 94.9%
97.6 97.3% 88.9% 96.4% 94.9%
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
NA NA NA NA NA
S L
Fa 8
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Unusual Academy School Dropout Supportive Service

TEEBRE | R1096ERRRIE - AT BE
RREANBBT O FIIERYE - AFEE#EE "
FEBE , RI20EF  HRNRERMERT "
FEBRLHERSE014E2016FERER,
RSEEBERSRESBEREE(EE - 7
BBl - HE)BRFSX T FEEEEHES
£ SFEZEGBS, MBE, KEMTLLRE Eil$EE
HEEE -—HEBEAFHTREIBEER AR
FPERIMUEEERERBRERHRRENER
BEMRE TETRES,  hEHEER
BUBSLEIAETSHBBENITE -

205k TIFHBE , RIFHEEA,000% K H
REERRE  LBEMMANRE - EMEMT

T-AESAHESEHNTEEREEIMITENSR
EMERERE  TRRBETHERE  FEH
Z=(2002) ~ VHIZE(2002) -~ FEE B#:(2007) * JE
®THE(2009) « FEEREMEE(2010) - TRH
% (2011)  JEHEEH(2012) ~ IERE LM A E
(2013) » EXZK4H(2014) -~ FFFEE(2015) %
BEMEEETRI(2016)TFIERRARYE  BHEX
BLERE -

AREEEEEEEEGHELEERISEH
TEEBE | TR RE=FEHBEMHR
BHEZEOFK Nt REREEWEENRE
AT -

“Unusual Academy” has been served as the most
well-known supportive service for the school
dropouts since 1996. “20th Anniversary cum
2014-2016 Graduation Ceremony” was held
during this summer, officiated by Ms Winnie Ying,
Executive Manager (Charities), The Hong Kong
Jockey Club, Mr. Victor Hui, GBS, MBE, LLD, JP.,
President of HKPA, and Mr. Lam Hoi Ham, JP.,
Chairman of HKPA. Ten graduates were awarded
the Victor HUI Scholarship’ for their continuous
outstanding performance after graduation from
Unusual Academy, in which recognition, support
and encouragement were shown for their
accomplishment of further studies development.

“Unusual Academy” has been serving over 4,000
aged under 15 teenage dropouts and potential
dropouts as well as their families, schools and
social workers in the past twenty years. In times of

the tremendous changes in our society including
the new 3-3-4 academic structure and complicated
family problems, different services such as Unusual
Classroom (2002), Vocational Classroom (2002),
Unusual Academy High (2007), Unusual Workshop
(2009), Unusual Academy Alumni (2010), Parents
Academy (2011), Unusual Dynamic (2012), UA
Buddy (2013), Parents Inspiring Group (2014),
Unusual Intern (2015) and Employer Network
Scheme (2016) were set up to address the needs
of students.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust once
again partnered with us to implement the “Unusual
Academy” in the coming three years. More tailor-
made programs and services would be developed
to meet the rapid change of needs of various
school dropouts.

ERAIE AR
To First Page Previous Page
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1. EEHET (AR B RER

AR EHEEER

The vice-Principal from a
sacondary school provided a mock
interview for students in a school
re-entry preparation workshop

. BIREEL(FRES 0 FHOESET

BEm - BHEEEEE TS
Hotel Visiting: Besides onsite tour,
there were interactive sessions for
students to know more about the
daily operation of hotel industry

Content

IERBRERBEIE RS

Unusual Academy School Dropout Supportive Service

ENEZBRMER 'HEEE
. o

Ten graduates wers awarded
the Wictor HUI Scholarship’ for
their  continuous  outstanding
performance after graduation from
Unusual Academy

. EEPRE—EN2E  BOLE

Learning with fun - Participants are
concentrating on their leamings

PR 2R R THREM

Qur graduates and social workers
wera invited to ba the speakers on
the Commercial Radio's show ‘The
Way We Arg’

. BIEE S fF RS0 — B HEEE

BEAMRE

Team Building and Stamina
Training Activity-Let's take up
challenges with the power of
team work

I‘?IE%E‘TJE eI

To First Page

Previous Page
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T
Life skills training: enhance
students' abilities on

communication and listening to
instructions

. BHNEEEEEEEE S

EMEHMmATE EEA ) B
B« FEREB 20/ T B E2014-
2016FEERABSTRAE

The UA 20th Anniversary cum 2014-
2016 Graduation Ceremony had
been concluded with the support
by HKJCCT and co-work partners,
together with the assistance of al
the “PA-ers”
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TIFRRE., & "IFEER., REMRFMHE (4/2016 - 3/2017)

Basic Statistics of ‘Unusual Academy’ and ‘Unusual Academy High'’

. {HBRIBBIER Application and Recruitment

23 Consultation 6,032 A
{4 Applications 562 A
1B 2 S Enrolled Candidates 343 A

Il. 2 NEZF# Enrolled Candidates
21.2MEERID M Sex Distribution of Participants

HRISex
EMale

ZrFemale

& Total

FIEEE2% , UA FIEmE# , UAH
152 A 44 A
108 A 39 A
260 A 83 A

2.2. £MELFE: 7 Age Distribution of Participants

FHiAge FIFEEE | UA MIEESR ., UAH
12 234
13 63A
14 66.A 4.A
15 394 30A
16 24 A 27TA
17 24 A 12A
18 15A BA
19 sA 2A
20 1A
B Total 2604 83A
23.2MERSREAIESEMR DM Participants’ Grade when drop-out
R EEHGrade FIEEEE | UA TIEEER ; UAH

==
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F—1F Below $.1 1A
f—S.1 904, 4.h
f=8.2 56.A, 214
H=S.3 36.A 25
thpus.4 A 254
FFS.5 25A BA
h75S.6 1A 2A
8 Total 2604 834

2.4.8MNEWMSEFS M Time duration of school drop-out
BEr5RITime length (Month) TIEREE | UA

TIEES#, UAH

1-3 202A 486 A
46 33A 21A
79 1A BA
10-12 7A 3A
>12 TA TA

B Total 260\ 83A &

0

4

5

= o =
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2.5 E7TRiR Source of Referral

3KiF Source TIERSBE , UA TIEEER , UAH
E§% School 113A 3A
B it & T {ERE#School Social Work Service 624 28A
#FEE Education Bureau 38A 23 A
B 87T Self Referral 11.A 10A
REAEHE Family Service 17h 4N
St & T {EBR¥% Outreaching Social Work Service 6A 4N
{5 EEARIE Mental Health Service 2A 1A
BS 3%t & T {EBR¥E Medical Social Work Service ah 3A
B L ERSHRTE Integrated Service for Children & Youth 1A 3N
REXERRERH Family and Child Protective Service 5Ah

FtEZIERIEETE Community Supportive Service Scheme 1A 1A
T S IEEIF Employment Supportive Service 1A
BALBRT Probation Service 1A
¥k A LHRI% New Arrivals Service 1A
#¥Total 2604 83A

Il £ B R iS55 A8 Average Attendance Rate and No. of Graduates

15 Hitem TIEHEBE | UA FIERER , UAH
FiyHiE#Average Attendance Rate 84% 82%
Fig#E% R Average Graduates Rate 88% 76%

IV. TIERBRE | RFEHKET Service Statistics

TIERSR2, UA  TIEEER, UAH

Inta';a,tan,o 2014425 BMETIHE '

PRFEWM=FHIET Service Statistic
7434 Consultation 6,032 A%
B45: 32 AR School Supportive Service 3277 AR
SR EHE K #5531/ Family Counseling & Education Session 258
& E /)l Parents Peer Support Group Sessions 15871/ 103 A%
HEme | B2 KBEE Teachers Training & Parents Talk 839.0%
S ENERBL/FS B Group Activity Session/Hour 53180 798| \B
{EZEMRIS B E4#5t Case Service Statistic 11,624 3,923
FE/EHEARBBETHET Interviews for Parents/Guardians 1,711% 884K

MIERERE® , "UA Alumni® f#ETService Statistic

SEED® No. of Session 2478 215 A%

SO B

= % FRaIE FalE Z®BE N ExEE
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High Risk Youth Service

HAEZEREN RESTREMEMRH
RERATNUEESER O ERBOL TELE
FUH =R ZZFRE - ¥ 2R3 R R E
BIRESEE  SEFSSFEIFIHEREARANRE
RN ER  SESUHIBFHRS -

B TRAE

31/5 | BEREE T

1/6 FiEbe. B T1THRE . TRRESNE
2/6 MELF2 R - EIBEAEAE

3/6 F B B 5D R ARE EmaE EA L

\%J_»Eﬁﬂﬁﬁ'

High Ri=sk Youth Service

20165F48 FOB MIREHRT Press Interview in April - September, 2016

B el T BER
18/4/16 i FLECPERH HE MR
29/06/2016 mRBH FLRE MEREIE
25/07/2016 FEER HTRMEL FEipEm R ER S TRREEINE
31/7/2016 HEER FEEBG A ¢ BRLE JER R
14815/8/2016 NOW TV » AM730 - ifiH |- M8 T£HFAE , EINEEAZEEH HiiRs/
R P BRAE BET |- mxumeiEcsss BBamASEIEs FEEEY | FAEW
26/8/2016 RTHK Channel 5 £35 BN I < IE#h IEs/
(AR & 8 B R B3 T IR F5AVEER) R A
27/8/2016 on cc HHREE] (ML &H7EEEH0FAIEE) Elsed
30/8/2016 on co. B iAEE {2 1B ) A AT LR E L 4000 PR iR A7) Elacd S
31/8/2016 H75H SRR iR ERAY | (R DRI IR E S 4000-h R AE AR 2R) JER S
28/09/2016 HEEER BB B AT, LEREINE

The 4-days-3-nights trip of Taiwan Tour with
14 high risk youth workers headed by Miss
Bonnie Wong, the Chairlady of Staff and Training
Sub-committee, and Professor Wing Lo, member
of Staff and Training Sub-committee, was smoothly
run in June, with the sponsorship of our President,
Mr Victor Hui, GBS, MBE, JP. The feedbacks of
workers were positive and constructive. A sharing
was also organized on July 6 for 38 high risk youth
service workers whom would get stimulation and
insight from the visit.

3 L-1=]
To First Page

Content
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The followings are the schedule of the Taiwan
Exchange Programme from May 31 to June 3,
2016.

Date Content

May 31 | Visit Christian Lai Yau Centre

Jtine 1 Visit Executive Yuen and Legislative Yuen, ECPAT
Taiwan and to prepare the Seminar

Jtine 2 Visit Taoyuen Children Centre, Seminar in
National Taipei University

June 3 Visit China Youth Corps, and Teacher Chang
Foundation and back to HK

&R

Next page
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High Risk Youth Service

2016 B8k
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HEEFEHET F—ik &l Bk il
We are about to set off ! Good Friend Mission-A Centre for Youth

R REREET PREpREEREES
Teacher Zhang Counselling Centre Teacher Zhang Counselling Centre

— R HEL 2R R
A Wonderful visit:Taoyuen children Centre Thanksgiving gathering

H &% FmAIR FaIE
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Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop

BT B2 HEEE

We are committed to promote community activities.
EEESEEIBE2004FEMUES  — B
HHEERRERSSFRMUARTE « il
ERBESIEERETRE  EERBHRNE
BEAE - RIESRFESE  SEHMABEMGLE
ABRETRIFEEER - B AE KakiE - LR HE
—EEFENERER UG LEMAESHETER
RNED LUEERBEERRE RFEMA
wiaBE BEEHAEE-

#n&ﬂémﬁ !
Go ! Qur smart volunteers.

Since 2004, Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop
endeavors to provide after school care program,
tutorial services and multiple intelligences
training classes for children and teenagers in the
community. This year, we have provided computers
1o our service recipients and provided a more cozy
environment by renovating the classrooms and
facilities. We try to organize different programs with
more social work elements for our children to build
up their self-discipline, responsibility, caring for
others and self-understanding.

On the other hand, this year we continue to partner
with the Estate Management Advisory Committee
(EMAC) of On Yam Estate 1o organize a “Living in
Harmony” campaign which includes a cotton bags
and slogan design competition and a community
education carnival. These activities aim at raising

% EmAIR

BIBA 4 MRy B 2R #T;F B The interesting party of Halloween.

o SERMBEBIOREBUEWERE
HESE B TEHER - BB BRRE
R RISERFLEE  HENEZFEE
B RAMEBEREN  BREARE - S0F
RERMEBMANAE - SERMELEZTRR
a0 B3R AR R LS B IEAI E B - N
o it WY BB -

HMAEREXE
HEaTE o

We are actively
working with
community parties.

BUREEEE  —2Em
BLE -

The wholesome development
of our young generation
needs your kind support.

children, youths and residents’ consciousness of
love and care for others. We have also provided
more channels, such as social media, to enhance the
connection and interaction with the community.
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EEREZEETE
School Support Scheme

%,

03 0 AR R TS B LS |

Training participants’ creative thinking and The power of our teamwork

problem-solving skills

BE—F BUSBREMHEINSREHE
aE BEFIEFINE - &I - RIS
B LEMRE > AmElmE - i3zl -
EREE -BFIHNES - W4 BUEESR
MESRDNBEBPNBESUHERE - P
BT B R $AT 19 200K i BB LK B A9 BA At
ITHEROERR - A TERIS DR BRE
ATRBBRERR  RINBRERNRRO=FS
HRNBRE2HURERY  SREBEWREE(L
ERERHT&—%  RETEEELBRHET
TERRMEXZEEE, - :

FMIIREET!

We can all achieve the
challenging goals !

Last year, we had implemented a wide variety of
guidanceand counselling programmes for students
in different districts, such as outdoor adventure
training, volunteer training, service learning, career
and life planning workshop, leadership training,
social skill training group, parent talk and parent-
child activities, etc. On the other hand, this is our
fourth year to serve La Salle Primary School. School
principal as well as teachers had expressed their
satisfaction to our stationing school social worker’s
performance. With continuous efforts and close
collaboration with the school, we have successfully
bidden two new three-year contracts, SGP and
PSW respeclively, to provide Comprehensive
Student Guidance Service. Besides, we also
provided “Understanding Adolescent Project” for
the school.

B

Content

EHASHE
To find the correct path out of the maze

BURMTEERERBSLELRERBIROE
T REBHRATERBLIEHARIME
¥ - EFEMATTRAZBINFE/BER
BERERSREOIFBLE  ARRBR=@KRE
WA - FRB2MESREMRE  HRRNEE
BHMUMREEE ANEEARNEEES
HUEEXRVIRAP  SMELBFHBNE
F o RABREBNHERMBTRE -

Students play the §
game of Kin-ball

In close collaboration with Chuk Yuen & Tsz King
ICYSC, we had offered different tailored-made
development groups for students with special
educational needs. Three SEN groups for junior
form students with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity
Disorder (ADHD) and three other SEN groups for
students with dyslexia and learning difficulties
were successfully run in two secondary schools
respectively. All participating students found
the programme very helpful and meaningful.
They showed significant improvement in their
scores from pre-test and post-test scores of
the Personal-Social Development Self-Efficacy
Inventory. Feedback from the school teacher was
very positive.

ERAIE AR
To First Page Previous Page
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Culture, Sports and Arts Division

H2015F FTAMILT XL R ELRE®E &
EEFI(SE - €5 TRAREWERS - TR
BRUACB)HBERENDRE - /12016FH -
NEBEEEERERSEXEREYT B
BRTMESHRENS 25 "EREHES
W,k "ERSEHEMS, - MEBEMEELE
SHHERBEEMBEELILL  HRBHEH
HEMEFE EET BEAIHRAE -

E3-2=0=
To First Page
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The 5 Sections (Stadium, Camp, Exchange and ¥
Arts Service, Sports Service and Social Enterprise)
have been developing steadily since formation in
late 2015. In mid-2016, we had successfully got
donation from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity
Trust to launch 2 special projects, namely Jockey
Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sports for All”
and “Sports for Islands” Programmes. With this
new team, the size, service output and synergy
effect of our Division was found stronger and more
effective.

Z®BE N ExEE
Next page To last Page
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Sports Services Section

gk Hh i REER AiRTR
Canyoneering Funday

B i 0 - TSR

fillEf - 5 Hoi i
HSBC Community Festival - Floor Curling Kin-ball Level 1 Instructor Training

SO EEFEI RESN@E{PEAEENT ¥ The basketball training and adventure - based

FES LAMBIMIHNESEERTRRAAL
CSIEERMBUE T REESER $140,000
kX $55,361 BfFallim KR EaEtf -

EERWRERESHAT  HEBEMNT "HF—
ExERLCFEMILEBRWRHIARMTE , L
AETEEWN- BRI FREFEEHRIFER
BB B MARKE  MBRREBERSE - Hep
TEB) A K MR kSR HE RS B E R E R
EEERS145,600-

training have been this year’s focus. They are
sponsored by the HK Broadband Network Talent
CSL Fund and Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation
for $140,000 and $55,361 respectively.

The 1st Lion Dance and Martial Arts Competition
for the Youth was held following the set up of
the Martial Arts Development Fund to promote
Chinese Martial Arts. Our section is also
advocating non-mainstream sports including
frisbee, kin ball and floor curling. The programme
“Floor-curling — Sports Ambassador Training and
Regional Promotion Scheme” was sponsored
by the Correctional Services Department Sports
Association for $145,600.

FRAEENE RN —

T #24E T [EREER T {ELh
e g g s CUHK smart conferance and
BT A BT 2016 expo — Recreation Abseiling
The 1st Lion Dance and Martial Workshop
Arts Competition for the Youth
A H MR IS EE AR A% Biat 3=
Sports Service Section Statistics
B S| AnheE il B AR
ltem No. of Programs Sessions Mo. of Attendance
B EEEEE - RAREHE TS
ABC, Low & High Event, Rock Climbing and 45 109 3131
Abseiling Program
B gErpgil
Basketball Training 2 54 1000
A —EEER R
Division Al Basketball Team o0 900
ARG TR 3 k0
Lion Dance ad Chinese Martial Arts Competition
B B
Chinese Martial Arts Training 8 e
JE e EhAN
Non-main Stream Sports Training n 28 1115

=
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Camp Services

BEESRMEBLEERTREARERME M Jockey Club Silvermine Bay Camp has reached
FORSHETRIIAE2016FE128HEER r ¥ the final stage of its redevelopment project.
TEtEEEE 201 TEB X AR5 - R 5m +  Furthermore, the renovation work for Tung Chung
LtEEERMEERB—E_-F AKX ;5% Camp started in December 2016. Both camps are
MU EIERHELETE - ESIlES - BIR: expected to serve the public again later in 2017.
HifEES)  LRBRAEREAEIGETEE  During the reporting period, the total attendance
Z{EiEE - was more than 12,000 persons, mainly from our

service programs of Outdoor Education Camp
Scheme, adventure training camps, in-school
training programs and Inter-school Innovative
Tourism Program.

ESEHERE (2016/ 2017) BR¥E#ET (2016/ 2017)
Utilization Rate of Camps ( 2016/ 2017)  Service Output of Camp Programmes
!ﬁﬁﬁnglﬁhuﬂn Camp (2016/ 2017)
No. of Residential Campers ' m
- EEAR 6,605
HE X No. of Residential Campers g
No. of Day camp Campers 171 B A
' 6,535
Ei;?z?tion Rate 32.04% No. of Day camp Campers
fREEEEEESP -

Silvermine Bay Camp is under redevelopment.

=

Yt BCBEaERE - ASMESREERE SNSURREHT THEE REEL

Students are really satisfied with their Participants could understand their
own show tower! friends and themselves by solving
problems together

R 1 AR 5 A0 M B A ED

This team building activity requires
axtremely good coordination between
teammates

BIERE 2R R
Fashion Show at Night Show Program

% EmAIR ELTI= &R
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Stadium Services

FEESEREFESR—EAEETRE o FREEHNSHBAZLE BT
Rl EEME  BRFIEMIFIFI1600% 1800 BIHFHIHSouthorn Action F31 » #RE3% NI
EASthRE(BRESETEFENSERE ARRE/ZRERBEILHER S BRR
) - MEREFNEHRERWARSYTEE - BEFESE-

EZIEEIREE
MacPherson Stadium

By 'KOLOR,; B SRS FEEISM FIEEBRAEMEA20105FE" M SRE
BMTHIES  HEFTEERREDPTEEN #He— "FoOmEEIRT ENE - WDSFH
#E Ik R

"KOLOR"” has been choosing MacPherson MacPherson Stadium became one of the
Stadium as their concert venue for two places for "M" Mark Events - Hong Kong
@ consecutive years, we are proud to be one Dance Sport Festival, WDSF GrandSlam
}- of the fulcrums of the independent music Hong Kong 2018

{ concerts’ venue.

BEEEFER AR/ 208 TEHE
SRERNEBESEEE, SHZEEN
& T 2Ra5R R RE Eos B

HKPA participated in the Expo held
by The Hong Kong Chinese University
namely “SMART Convention & Expo” in
MacPherson Stadium, providing absailing
experience and VR games to the public

-'_ A ":

BRE TR, HEIERSRBETANSHEE - AR EE - B - RRHEHEHKE
The movie stars Mr. Chow Yun Fat, Mr. Arron Kwok and Mr. Leung Ka Fai attended
the promotion activity of the film “Cold War 2"

S 3 L-1=] AR
Content To First Page Previous Page



MacPherson Stadium and Southorn Stadium have
been providing venue rental service in the capacity
of 1600 and 1800 seats respectively to different
organizations, commercial companies, school
etc. (Southorn Stadium provides various interest
classes as well). The utilization rate and income of
both stadia last year were very encouraging.

This is the fifth year of MacPherson Festival,
while Southorn Action will be launched soon. We
will continue to establish direct and two ways
relationship with performers, sports players and
audiences, therefore to reinforce our service
meaning to the community.

B &

{EHRIZEE
Southorn Stadium

4

Nike Kevin Durant Basketball Tour Hong Pt EEigiEET 2R 2 - T2

Kong 201652 & R8T  FENBARREME BN T RIMAEI MBS HEHR
Blacklight Dodgeball carried out in

Last Summer NBA superstar Kevin Durant Southorn Stadium.

FEE

came to Southorn for his tour in Hong Kong
held by Nike.

X - SAREEEEE
E5F  HEXEASE
| E® NCAA Division

1ENERENE - £ "8
MR, MEHEEE A
EEFH

Kevin Laue is the first
player missing a limb to
play NCAA Division 1
basketball. He shared his
story to youth audiences
in “Nothing Is Out Of

20165-20175F MEISE R 5 BEPRBRAR
FEGLESEISEATISE  BEEHE
SR R RS RN

The ASEAN Basketball League (ABL) is
the first regional professional basketball
league in South-East Asia. Southorn
Stadium is the Home Venue of Hong
Kong Eastern Long Lions.
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Social Enterprise Section

i

FAT % Rainbow calligraphy

"o B AR R, SRR LR ET A
18 - REBERPPOEE - lRFEE RS EHER—F
MEENEE

'Chinese handicrafts inheritance' wish

to pass down the art of Chinese arts
through rainbow calligraphy, Students are
savoring the wisdom of Chinese arts.

FEEMIS ORI R LL TR A - R HE

Players listen closely to the game rules,
getting ready to competel

EEMIE

FEETETS ) M HE - BRI ER
FERENEE - MRS

Students and their dough doll master
working together to create Chinese dough
dolls for the community. Enjoying the fun
of Chinese handicraft.

et EmMETMdLEEE—F » #48mThe section continuously runs several social

EREY{EE ST BHEERRE - HF 'E
Ehisd , GrEIR I EEA=ZEN+ESMRES
F ZHEREMERBESIRECHNEE -3
TTEENSAE | TEMEENR] , & "X,

BEBB=-TENRBESH K TFHLEI®
ERAEBRELUERAECHTE N EE
RF-HBEERFERESFTHF WARSHL
AR ¥5 -

W .

{§# 53 Chinese handicraft = MES
B EEREE G OEEEY  TEEN Production IS0
AFRBHEAL  —FAFEE BAL - LEGERALRT
A B i e A e 8 T SEEDRI ) ARES
Showing smiles of appreciation Young crews of TEEN

for the juggling teacher after all Production using video to
the hard works and practices  promote Southorn Printing to
the public.

B EmAIR

enterprises which are related to sports, culture and
arts. The “TRAINER Net " had successfully applied
over 3.4 million from government and schools to
offer job opportunities for their instructors in the
network. Simultaneously, “Southorn Printing”,
“TEEN Production” and “Elite Place” were granted
over $300,000 by schools and organizations to
create different jobs and trainings related to design,
printing, audio-visual as well as stage performance
for young people.

MEEEFEEREGHE
(20165 4 HE201743A8)

Service Output of Social Enterprise Section
(April 2016 — March 2017)

HE ¥ o
Total No. of Programmes
L) 4R i
Programme | Total No. of Programme Sessions
RRRIEAX
Total No. of Attendance B
b ] e
Total No. of Groups / Classes
i/ 3 ﬁﬂﬁ-&o of Groups / Classes 4,368
Group / Class Rt
AR ISR
Total No. of Attendance 48,870

ELTI= &R

€
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327 K 2 10 AR 75 56
Exchange and Arts Service Section

RERTRIO+ESRE AEAEN—R
Exciting moments in the 50th anniversary party

EBFTEN B XL EMRTE - BRIELIE
BARERLZRPO—EERENRE Bl
BEEE: SMURRRRENE - SLETR
B  RERBSISERE/NME EETFER
AT Bl » REUEBRE TIRIE - LIE 51 R

SEREBERETL
ﬁi&ﬁﬁ EEER

FfFIeups 8 125 F TR iR
Our members won in AYP Rogaine
orienteering programme

g

P g

Ba48iE 22 B T T THESR R ED R
Taskwondo students are having their
Fun Day activities.

ZENHBEMTEZEEELE  HESE
B "2 AT BERZAEEESE 0 L
REESTRBEIRBHE  MAOTFRS
EZRMNEMECERE EEEZRH H
FiEECafe REEMBEFUHE  TEP
DARERBENGF -

RESRT A
SRR (Bl AR S
HE

Candidates received
their medals and
honor in the Gold
Award Prasentation

Different service |
targets gathered
for the wrap

rice dumplings
program.

BABRREZRPUERE#E(2016/175FE)
Service Statistics in (2016/17)

& E LB Number of members 2,566
HHEABEE Number of classes 469
HHA4BARFE A Attendence of classes 12,195
7EENTE B ## Session of programmes 101
EENRFEA X Attendence of programmes 1,380
T IABE® Session of exchange programmes 299
ZZRBE#EA X Attendence of exchange programmes 6,381

The Section is dedicated in promoting different
cultural activities and art performances through
our |+Plus Development and Exchange Centre. In
the past year, we had organized a wide variety of
courses, cultural exchange programmes for youths,
development groups for children and teenagers,
Hong Kong Award for Young People, community
events, venue rental service and volunteering
services.

Last year, different service users are linked up
through a number of programmes such as National-
wide Drawing Competition, PA children choir and
“Photo - Love - Life” social media platform. Our
professional trainers and our social enterprise
partner, Playground Café, also formed an important
part of our collaboration and hence strengthen the
future development of the Centre.

ERAIE AR
To First Page Previous Page
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EEE "B9EE2N, AEREHERERE "EHENS ) AIEEEE
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sports for All” Programme &
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sports for Islands” Programme

TEERND "HERE,  RECSHBELER  (4E) BART SREESELTE A E

- TR - BN - REAEE HEZER  EIREER Hong Kong elite athletes showed their support to the
Officiating guests activated the *l Sports Express” to kick off the programme

three years programme (Left) Mr. Sin Yat Kin, SBS, CSDSM, Mr. Lam

Hoi Ham, LLD, JP, Mr. Leong Cheung, Mr. Yeung Tak Keung, JP, Mr.

Victor Hui, GBS, MBE, JP and Mr. Pang Sung Yuen, SBS, CSDSM

RETERGERECAERDER=T HERRES "HBE R—BRBARKEER

pem THEEHET M2016F8HE2019F7THEME RWEEZ "BHERE, - RETEBNES
i MEE+N\E (BES ) #HOAP=S2% HBENUIEHREH EEE=RE  HTE-
7 FHEBHREIE - EFEEBREASHALSHE FZHEREEHEE -

I"JI R—ELNERAEFECEHE  HEEHNF

JRi

B a”\ T T Cm—

3 ) \ e

o 2

S <>

s WiEE

< | Sports Express

:
==t

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust had “l spot” mobile app for promoting sports and
donated over 35 million Hong Kong dollars to us for creating “Isports Express” - a hi-tech game car with
launching two 3-year innovative sports promotion Augmented Reality (AR) installation. In addition, four
programmes in 18 districts (including islands) in innovative sports - frisbee, floor-curling, Rouligiu
Hong Kong, from August 2016 to July 2019. The and light volleyball, will be promoted in this year.
programmes include transforming Tung Chung

Camp into a thematic sports camp, developing

0

&% 3 L-1=] FRIE egtT=
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Central Administration &

Corporate Communications Division

BFERE

The Annual General Meeting

TRE-AEEEFASRTCtAZT/N\BREBEEASERT HEAEERIFBELFMHLTE
F-BLIRFEHF—FENATZES  JZEETRAKEBEXTEHRLERL  BEREHEZHAT
RLBE BRHABEHFRZELREE -
The 2016 Annual General Meeting was held on 28th July at the Southorn Stadium, chaired by Mr. Victor
Hui, GBS, MBE, JP, President of the Association. The Executive Committee for the new year was elected
at the meeting. Mr. Lam Hoi Ham, LLD, JP, was re-elected as the Chairman of the Committee; Mr. Pang
Sung Yuen, SBS, CSDSM, the Vice-Chairman and Mr. Arthur Li, the Honorary Treasurer.

%

Content

= g

JJEh

y MEETIN"

Ff

( ﬁﬁﬁﬁiGBS MBExW‘.tﬁﬁicﬂﬁllhﬁﬁ )

BRERIGESRE KA KT - WA
FRLTHHE

Mr. Victor Hui, GBS, MBE, JP, President of the
Association, presented a Grand Bauhinia Medal
(G.B.M) crystal trophy to the Life Hon. President,
Dr. F.K. Hu, GBM, GBS, CBE, FHKIE, JP. Mrs.
Jeanie Hu, the executive committee member

| received the trophy on behalf of Dr. Hu.

ERAIE L=
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BFERE XS
The Annual Staff Conference

[F1E TR 2 R f EH R85 B 2 A0 (0 LA

Everyone actively participated in the stretching exercise. Ouwr tradition - Officiating guests carved a roasted pig in Staff
Conference

',..f.'*' s 3

Mk B R HRRERE N E e R S R R R o A AR ER!

Sharing session by Mr. Shih Wing Ching and Mr. Lam Ka Kui “Poon Choi” in the evening session to celebrate the Chinese
. New Year!

BFEBEXREN"F—CEF—R-+=-HRETHERRIZ AP ORET  TEL "FEE® &
A BETAME,  BUESRTHAESHEGNBERRMBEECTAHENEE - RF/HEIE
A RIRIE R 2 Bt T AR AR A LURASHFZER LREREERRIEZREEE -

SERFBT PEMEEREKSELERURKERKELLE S ZE BB R AR
Bo-HNREBEHERE BLERKRETRRE  SABEEHED -

The Annual Staff Conference was held on 23rd January, 2017 at the |+Plus Development & Exchange
Centre, on the theme “Z& 78 ¥5 it % 17 A #5#l1~ 7] §E”. All service units had an opportunity to exchange
the way to release positive energy and potential in their life. It was also hoped that mutual understanding
among different service units could be promoted so as to pave the way for greater co-operation, and that
the staff could have more opportunities for mutual communication.

This year, we were honored to invite Mr. Shih Wing Ching, the Director of Centaline Property
Agency Limited and Mr. Lam Ka Kui, the Director of Yick Tat Property Management Co. Ltd. as our
guest speakers.

S 3 L-1=] AR
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ASB#RETa= (31-03-2017)
Staff profille as at 31%t March 2017
it & #EF B 4B R Social Welfare Ranked Staff

B8 A B No. of staff

B ETEERE
Chief Social Work Officer

W B Total : 199
1

AELIEESE
Social Work Officer

10

BE ST EEE
Assistant Social Work Officer

8

Bt @ TieahE
Chief Social Work Assistant

N

b e T{EEhEE
Senior Social Work Assistant

—

a6 T {EEnE
Social Work Assistant

BHI{ER
Welfare Worker

ERHE
Programme Worker 1

HRFEFEHE
Part-time Programme Worker [

REESEI
Programme Worker 1T

% B A B No. of staff

— B ERERE T
Assistant Recreation & Sport Officer |

0510 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85
JEit & #E FIR 4R B Non-social Welfare Ranked Staff

W HETotal : 142
2

“HRHESENEET
Assistant Recreation & Sport Officer ||

5

—HERtEE
Accounting Officer |

ZHRfTRESE
Executive Officer II

BEER
Stadium Manager

BERBMER
Event & Venue Officer

IEEHEE
Technical Work Officer

SEAHAT
Stadium Technical Staff

HMEREE
Information Technology Officer

BEREA
Computer Technician

AEBE
Programme Assistant

13

S EENE
Part-time Programme Assistant

13

- hy el
Part-time Project Helper Worker

2

WHAT
Clerical Staff

46

*HEAT
Supportive Staff

%
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Staff Training and Development

B =

S LN — AR R 51 ey B TR 2 B{E 2nd Tier Leadership Training Workshop

\_ Canyoneering Level 1

.-_
¥
i-:ﬁ'rm.

HI MIIAAIAD 2014405

0
6

O pies ATHEDGE-—EAA EFEBERETRETBB20ESTI

. : GO EBIEEI > SIEWAKERYE 2R - ok EEEN AR T {F35 - @A FHH
0 ) 66 51 IS - TLREE - U 4 A ) BT R S A AR
Eo R EEEESIREE  FRTHME T  AHBIKER
%o

ﬁ&mﬁﬁﬁ o LeSh o BB AL SR T BRI RRAAM 0 ZFHEH T 32(ERt
Cajon Workshop BTFEEME T o3&k -

The Association consistently emphasized on staff quality and training. In
2016/17, the Association organized more than 20 in-house training activities,
including Software Training, Water Sports Workshop, Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance Workshop, Zentangle, High Event Challenge Course Technique

= .,'-' < ;) Training, High Event Challenge Course Instructor Training, 2nd Tier Leadership
' = Training Workshop, Innovative Sports Worksho, Cajon Workshop etc.
.
g%%%; IAFCAL 2 Moreover, as a kind of support to local social work education, 32 social work
Innovative Sport: Kin Ball placement opportunities for 8 training institutes were provided.
Coaching Certificate Course —
Level 2
B

fel; 5 ing ) K2 5 B
Staff Welfare and Activities
EREE

Staff Recreation Club

HEREERT AEBRALERRE T X LA R
BE5h  BE2017TF2R 1 THREFREERE
ERENFHHE EOHREZEE-ARRFT
BE250N  BETHER ) HIMBEHSE X
FEXREGBEEME—+N\EHL T HEBERE
ZTREEHEZEEE  BTHRIBERE -
RAEHBETEE2HEE=TEUHTIEERE -

H &% xR FRIE FEE
Content To First Page Previous Page Next page




e REE

Staff Recreation Club

Besides sending birthday greetings with cake
coupons to colleagues upon their birthdays each
month, the Staff Recreation Club also organized
the Spring Dinner of the Lunar New Year 2017
on 17th February, 2017 at Tung Yuen Banquet at
Wan Chai. Around 250 staff members including
committee members present in the banguet having
an enjoyable night.

Both Hong Kong Playground Association Men and
Women Basketball Teams participated in the 28th
Social Service Agencies Basketball Toumament.
Women Team won the championship of the Hui Chun
Fui Cup; while Men Team won the first runner-up. Our
football team also took part in the 31st Hong Kong
Social Worker’s General Union Football Toumament.

"L zansmEs
| =i

Committee

j members sent
New Year

greetings to all

staff

o LAl

=& BB CTERL - EZ BRI TRERTELES
BR AR SN M HEEREELS S

Everyone was deeply impressed by the singing
performance of Mr. Herman Hu, SBS, JP, our Vice-
President, Mr. Pang Sung Yuen, SBS, CSDSM, the
Vice-Chairman of Executive Committes and Mr. Sin

Yat Kin, SBS, CSDSM!

B8RS BT

Staff Credit Union
EABESREeHERE EBIMER IS —

MAZEELBtH: EEsBREASHREEN

ENHE -@#EFE_F—AAEABA=1+HHH

FERESHR  EEHRELEI105A » BRE4E

10,341,479.207T * JEB E1.3% -

Inaugurated on 7th July 1992, the HKPA Staff
Credit Union was one of the few Credit Unions
established within the Social Welfare Sector. By the
end of June 2016, it had a membership of 105 and
a share balance of HK$10,341,479.20. The financial
situation was satisfactory and the dividend rate was
1.3% and this rate was deemed satisfactory.

4 8 G5 & & Bh it B B ET 815 (7/2015-6/2016)

Financial Figures of HKPA Staff Credit Union (7/2015-6/2016)

IAE Item EMEHKS
B#% Loans 947,211.00
$RfT7FML Cash at Bank 6,949,057.17
FEAR ARSI 5 BNt i€ Shares of HK League Central Credit Union 3,110,061.20
H& Shares 10,341,479.20
%% Reserved Fund 735,209.48
FH RS Undivided Earnings 159,829.71
BfftLl Rt B Eit4E8 Loans Issued since set up 34,134,255.00

=
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Information Technology
MEEANREAIRFENIREMT

EMIF BMPOIFEERANE
EREBMNEGERBITF, I X8
NEHFBEHET, SIEHBEERR
MERERFEBHTH  EWEINFIE-
EfF9E@Tech DonationiB 5t B G EETE
TAMHKS2,500, 416 ER TG ER -

2016 FE R EHE 2560 ' RIEH
8,802 ERIEBRIEL -

o
8 e
=

Bl 4% 9 32 4%, df PR B BB PT % fF LL ¥R R W

Information Technology Department provides
computer technical support service for all agency
units, and in collaboration with departments to
apply new technology in their daily work. Our
job includes coordinating the donated computer
equipment, software procurement, service unit IT
network design, agency computer systems security
and training. A total of $ 2.5 million is saved in
purchasing computer software by the support of
Tech donation project.

In 2016, 256 onsite technical supports are provided
and 8,802 computer system incidents have been
solved.

FOE R REEEERR

HKPA Membership and Activity Management System

HESEREHEERFCEEE TR
WETETHES  RIMEEHES - FE8F
it MHEY FHRMERSEIRF  2EH
LERRAMETEEVNRALENE - XEEFE
ZEEMAFMETRRMNEEHLEE11,77618 -
EENER R A X ZI81,008 ¢

The HKPA computerized membership and activity
management system was successfully deployed
to all service units. The system is a cloud based
software covering the whole workflow of organizing
activities, from program proposal, budgeting, funding
application, and approval to program report. A total
of 11,776 programs and 81,008 program enroliment
has been processed by the system in 2016.

ABEERR

Human Resources Management System

HERBEREASTHHEIEMILASE
BEH% - BREIFCSEZH=A, CEBEUER
HETT »

%
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The Social Welfare Development Fund supported
agency to computerize our human resource system.
The system implementation and deployment were
completed and fully launched in all service units.

F&E
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Knowledge Management

mERLMEEERMKiShare B+ 4
IBENERS - iShareIRE @ — T 93 4 7] it
TE - 2FHRBETAXEE17,000 FHEX
81#96,000 - HiBmiGEAMAD ZFXL r T
W#Et2016FE4518H#77GaB is coming
AEED BEMEKETRBEMNRESEZEAT
FiEBEERIHET  LEHZEMEARBE
- EBHH20RFAEEZR - ITHRTEDE
EEM®RMBAENTIF - AEEBNHBER
BOOMBERE KEERHAMEETEERXE
BOREERTHEEIMFEHEHIEA -

Our KM system “iShare” has been working well and
consistently. There were over 1,000 articles in our
KM system. The total number of visits and download
frequency was more than 17,000 and 6,000
respectively in the past year. A sharing session namely
“GaB is coming” was launched on 18 April 2016. It
aimed at providing a platform for staff from different
service units to share their working experience and
innovative insights on how to improve service quality
through effective use of muitimedia applications.
There were total 20 colleagues participating the
sharing session. Appealing feedback was received
from the participants who believed that it was
beneficial to them. In order to develop knowledge
management of our Association, Ms. Chan Po Po
(MScKM) was invited to be the Convenor of KM
Working Group in the coming year.

KEES
Fund Raising

M EREET RN
Donation by CSDSA

BEREEL-—REHBHNERTENE
MEEYEHORGERGEDHAE - tFBOERER
BB ERUEDAESTMBRHBNT I F
EETEREE -

The Association wishes to thank the Correctional
Services Department Sports Association for their
generous donation from proceeds of their fund
raising Autumn Fair. Their donation will be channeled
to finance our needy pilot social service projects for
children and youth.

ZREED
Fund Raising Campaign

LEEERBITE HBER_F—FREH+
TREZTH+NHETHBRER  BAEFBAH
1,019,107.767% ' B —_E—t&E—8BFE
CTHEfEEREERAER  ES8nnBAH
665,805.007T ' MBENXN KR =B+LtHRER
BREET - -HEENES2HgIFEAEER
EEMEASERELROHE -

€

I‘ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
To First Page

To raise funds for service needs, the Association
held a Flag Day Appeal on 28th December, 2016
and raised $1,019,107.76. A charity sale of raffle
tickets was also launched during January and March
2017, and raised $665,805.00. The raffle ticket
drawing ceremony was held on 17th March, 2017
at the Southorn Stadium. The Association wishes
to express its sincere gratitude to all individuals and
organizations who gave unstinting support during
the campaigns.
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Professional Exchange
and Consultancy Service
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HKPA Consultancy Service

MEIRIEHRF - MRS FHHEEE g
it TR AHRBEIE®RERXdE TF -
MBEHERM  THREEFHTASITE it
REGBREH#ESRIG B ST EM ﬂ
TAT o ]
Hong Kong Playground Association was invited to ﬂ
provide professional social work consultancy service firi
in Guangzhou, Foshan and Macao, dedicated i
experienced social workers have been deployed to
supervise and develop the local social work service. i 3 Hg

FUAMEEE S ERHLT . . b‘;
Training workshop for Macao cutreaching social worker ﬁj]-
;j\_ﬂ

MRS ARTS (2016-2017)

Hts D T{EdEE

AMFEL LRAEETFRFEE A EE SEMEIRMEEEMOETSES
SERFERT

AR LRMARMERE  RDUCEE RMELEEREMRETRRERRE

AMAEAR TS BYRE EPIRH DT ERE T EIRER

M EFEE RERIME  EERIREESCEe TEEBEROHT

EMHEFIE AEREESE HERIRERREGSBHEROHT

mUTHEFES BEREE AERFIFTFSEHAIIR

Consultancy Service (2016-2017)

2214425 Aoupvinsuo) puv 2BuvyIxy jpuoissafoid

Agency Consultant Scope of work

Macao SAR Government, Social Mr. Wan lap man Service consultant for UGAMM community
Welfare Bureau, Children and youth service team

Youth Service Division

Macao SAR Government, Social Mr. Wan lap man Macao drug abuse research consultant
Welfare Bureau, Department of

Prevention Treatment for Drug

Dependence

Macao YMCA Mr. Wan lap man Macao Qutstanding teen election project

consultant

Guangzhou Youth Cultural Palace Ms. Cheung Yuek Tip Social work supervisor in Guangzhou Youth
Cultural Palace Social Work Service Centre

Guangzhou Youth Cultural Palace Mr. Szeto Kam San Social work supervisor in Tang Jing
Integrated Family Service Centre

Foshan Youth Palace Mr. Yeung Cheong Wai Professional social work consultant

0
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Professional Exchange
20161t & LIFH T, HERitE

BERESNMNERMBTHNESR, MELE
SERVELNF REAREMARIREEEHR
HHRTEXERHERAEDHEFRS 7
FEMEAEALSN T FEER -

HKPA was invited to present two articles on
“Ecological service approach for High-Risk Youth”
and “The use of smartphone apps in drug abuse
prevention” to share our youth work experience
in 2016 Joint World Conference on Social Work,
Education and Social Development.

BEME TS
2016 Joint World Conference on Social Work

JOINT Wi
SOCIALW

SOCIAL DEVELOPMEN

JUNET -, 2014 E

Designing and Implementing SWsD
Smartphone Application to

Provide Treatment Support for

Young Drug Abusers

Lag ManWan
1 Hang Keng Playgraund Assariation,
1 [Macan SAR Government Social Work Bureau, Macao

FMAI= One of our presentations in the Conference

201 ChRREERLE R : B E T ERURFCHkEL IS

2016 Conference on Youth Divide and Youth Inclusion: Agenda and Alternatives

BEREXZ2IFT HERLEHRNBHE
Rl E LERHSIERRABXRER

REEE- I FEHEZRHEMEASENERN
BREBAETLOER -

Baptist University invited HKPA to co-organize the
international conference. HKPA offered agency visit
for the conference participants. The young members
of HKPA were invited to provide Chinese Lion dance
performance in the opening ceremony.

RERTFOETEEREE

International Conference on Children and Youth Work Practice

ATEARRLAEEMRBTHERE
MEDZEHEESESPEIBRIMFRES
HENERER - k) BEZEEHERERE
REBFENFNEBBRTASEIBERANES
ERDERBABR -

B3R T2 RREI/NERE LIS
More than hundred social workers participated in the Association
Workshop on Outreach Service

Content

Student Care Service invited HKPA to be a partner
and shared our experience in youth outreach and
application of adventure counseling. Professor Lo
and Edward Leung were invited to be the plenary
speaker in the conference.

bi INTERPATIONAL
f Ir RENCE
T

ﬂm1

I\t
L

= RERINTIfLM
Our speakers in the Conference
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2016 A iR EAEIGE
2016 Survey on cyber bullying among adolescent

Guangzhou, Hong Kong, Macao, Taipei and Singapore
L] :‘_ﬂ:"ﬁ: A wcowezee (<D0 ‘:.'.—

BERRAMEGHERGET  RBMNHE ~°0 "0
XiEE - BB AEFH LK EMHEBoys ' Town 0@ 2016 EABBINZRERS
MoRBPMAE BAFRBIHRAME O L '

50008 B4 EEM@RMEN TR H2E |gggmﬁh*mﬁ
MRAR HBRBEE SHEEESH
HEMERERSOBEBEEER 58D e _
GHEBABONALIBHREBEORSE - & e e e

RRER S ] 5% 15 A UE T & - ﬁkﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁt

A large-scale joint research project on cyberbullying
with Guangzhou, Macau, Hong Kong, Taipei and
Singapore have been launched this year. A total of
nearly 5,000 young people participated in the survey.
Joint press conference was organized in November
to announce the finding from the study. The report
can be downloaded from our website.

HIFRITR

Reception of other NGOs and organizations [Sulss

BE—FBB250XKEARM - A A
B ENE BESFTREEOEBERSLX
- A ‘ﬁ200ﬁiiﬁil~"é‘§)§$%§ﬁ
HPORBIZLURRIRBEM - E1EF
RHENRE -

Over two hundred groups of guests from Mainland
China, Macau, Singapore, Korea and Taiwan
visited HKPA last year. Nearly a hundred of
youth work professional, officials and academics
joined our sharing and visited service units with ™ [ :
encouraging feedback. Nl N | ,— 'l’ Ii 'Ill |

ey

FERTESEEBEIM ARSI T HERE

QOur colleagues was interviewed by RTHK Visiting social work professionals and academics

H &% FmAIR FEIE
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MacPherson Festival

ZRENEFLESENEERNE  Z6HE
FPRMNELFEWEMUESE MATHERE"A
1508 Live Show B9k UiFIHFSETERH
B’

BAESEZEERE  2HERENFH
AmeE13EEN  2ERFREEHEEIESR
SHEE » BIEEEIRR ~ MZEE - Kolor » After 10 »
FEFEEE FTHRE BIE  HEZE
PAIB# ~ Yukilovey » Yellow! + ToNick » 32 R &
Nowhere Boys - SHE 4RI BN SIREETEE
BRHEN  SEREMBEE - 78S REIEMEE
5 83ETVB > Cable> ViuTV- 5 H® - BE
H#R - 25 HE - B K Re:spect -

AEEZERERLEZ2EETEERN » UK
T A RELive Show X1k BESELEEEE
TR ERMEMEH » It )% 5 facebook
A BFABAERB mRMAE-HEE
HREFHaREREEN  EXFREHR
2 facebook game: AN ETEEBEATM
BEEE - 8B H L& 548 A facebook % 5T
HEET NEHEeEEEMREESRAREH
BHEHRRES -

m FERARXRHREBEASH RIS
G RETRARERRTER  BARER -
e BR—5 —EBREARESEHD -

MacPherson Festival is the highlight project in
MacPherson Stadium, we promote “Live at MAC"to
encourage people enjoy live music and to support
the development of music and stage performance
industry.

This year, more than 13 units performed in the fifth
MacPherson Festival, they are Teishulan, Phil Lam,
Kolor, After 10, New Youth Barbarshop, Subyub
Lee, Chochukmo, GDJYB, Yukilovey, Yellowl,
ToNick, Michael Lai and Nowhere Boys. Most of
the performers attended the press conference and
had been interviewed by the media, including TVB,
Cable, ViuTV, Orientaldaily, Appledaily, SingTao,
Ming Pao Weekly and Re:spect.

In order to encourage the public to join our festival
and to experience the live show, we produced the
promotional videos and invited publics to share and
like the video in their facebook to win free tickets.
In addition, live audience participation game was
tailor made for the audiences to meet the idols at
the backstage and had an opportunity to take a
photo with their idol’s autograph.

For the first time we cooperated with some
restaurants in MongKok and provided discount to
the audience, we hope all the audience enjoyed
the show and got a memorable experience from
MacPherson Festival.

£ B & 8 Event Name BHA Date A A B Attendance
M E aEEY 201718146 1781
TieShulLan Concert Jan 14
MacPherson Festival X Phil Like Live 2017 2017%2H9-11H 4193

Feb 9-11
AhBREhREESEE 2017&2817-18H 2819 (i Handicraft Market)
Fei Handicraft Market & Music Concert Feb 17-18 602 (E#%& Concert)
BRI EH201 T S 2017538128 1035
MacPherson Festival x Burning Our Small Mar 12

Universe 2017

Content
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MacPherson Festival

EL el
Chochukmo was interviewing by ViuTV. TieShulan Concert

I
‘! i; -
[t ) -
il MacPherson Festival X Phil Like Live 2017 F{EE Ml EAFEE—FXEER - NSRS ISR LR - BRR R
i HEEMBXERERBEES BT BOHFHERSE - b5 iR -
:1. REES - MacPherson festival press conference Music and special lighting effect were
‘;,: Mr. Phil Lam invited famous singers, Ms.  was supported by the performing artistes  well designed in order to provide a great
2| Joey Yung, to be the special guest. and sponsors. auditory sense and visual sense o the
tn audiences.
R
©
“:
=
3
=
[\
o
"
==
BRERIEE AN FE201 TS S A ARRE R Vi (PRSI RSN - KR
MacPherson B|FE?
FENESNS S -£3E H e - [RERB%k?  Yellow! dressed up as the football players
from the famous cartoon “Captain
All cartoon theme songs were sung in the Tsubasa”
concert, did you have this experience?
=
,‘5;:-';:1
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Youth Exchange Service

%Elﬂ.iﬂ?m#ﬁﬂiﬂ REEEFERESA

It is exciting to ride on a camel in the
unbounded desert in Gansu.

- .

FEEFREAREMEKIE - — R BE S -
HEE  ABETERAREMEEHIZ{E  Anexchange project in Tibet provides a valuable and unforgettable experience for
Girls dressed in Korean traditional costumes. youngsters

BROZTABRE  BRERARTRERP I o KF - PO EBREDEAL RSN
WA RBES)  FERBARRRRENETT A RRSERTTEEE, MAZ— - —
FEOAMEE @ ALAM  FMELEBESE . v eymiros L EEERED

BRSARBAAMAN  —BHTBEE BRESEREHAN LU EH AR
S9S  BPAREARBMABARILIFE BREAS SEFANEBREATRE AEL
BERENAS  LANENMERHTEEEE FREURRESOME - -

[l
= f

£5F <
, . SR L Bl \g
‘ EEFHHETSR [
¥ i - A - - ;
Enjoying h
romenisn the REhEE & RNPEEEEA o
welcome party. B A BRI Eh-R e S
Delegation from the Political =
Sciences Deparment of various .
Universities in China visited HK. o
Our Centre has organized exchange programmes for over -
I=—

two decades. Apart from offering exchange programmes
to the Mainland China and Macau, our Centre also
organized programmes to various Asian countries and
cities, including Singapore, South Korea and Taiwan.

Our Centre provides two main exchange services, namely
social work supervision services and youth exchange
services. For social work supervision services, our Centre
N has been providing professional supervision and training

AT for social workers and volunteers in the Mainland China.
R NERBATELF  BREMOMIIRENLZE:  Last year, Mr. Roger Kwok Yiu Man, the Senior Manager

No matter where you came from, we enjoyed the chance
e ¥ =) of our Centre, awarded as one of the members of 1

o— B £ F=BIE FaiE
¢ === Content To First Page Previous Page
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Youth Exchange Service

Hundred Social Worker Professionals in Guangdong
Province.

For the youth exchange services, accumulating years
of working experiences in Mainland China, the Centre
has established strong relationships with different
provinces, including Tibet, Gansu, Inner Mongolia
and Yunnan. These interactions and exchange
programmes provides incredible experiences 1o
Hong Kong young people.

EARP AR BLERES/NEER
A “Little Teacher Program” for our students in Hong Kong

2016 - 201 TEE R M/EE

1) RINFETEEFHHEEDE 9) BT SRS B AL L AR K 3T
Exchange and Academic Visit of Inauguration Ceremony & Exchange Program
Shenzhen Youth Workers of Foshan Volunteer College
25/4/2016 W BB 7/7-8/7/2016 HoFk ¢ L
s 2) SRHEGE-TDFMERZE 10) BRABLBE SLFSHBRRRER
- Today’s Taiwan - Youth Exchange Tour to Exchange & Study Tour of Macau
f Taiwan Neighbourhood Association
il 11/5-16/5/2016 1% : & 23/7/2016 ik -
,! 3) APESRE B EPETARESR 1) HWBE © R SRS T2 R
=l Exchange & Study Tour of Macau Experiential Tour in Gansu
&é‘ Neighbourhood Association 17-24/7/2016 WE - EW
2 15/5/2016 Lt 12) BMESN—LRABERE LT AR
S 4) BEMEESTLEFHNFUEBRIZREGE Experiential Tour in Beijing and Inner
= Tibet and Hong Kong Youth Mongolia
*_? Exchange Program 27/7-2/8/2016 hE AR ARYE
S 20/5-25/5/2016 bk | B# 13) BREHAS G RBR
o 5) BEBERRIMEGE Visit and Study Tour of Taiwan Fund for
i Outreaching Service Experiential Tour in Children and Families
— Taiwan 27/7/2016 T
Slbanzie e aR 14) HREEES FFHFMBTRE S
6) HESEHLEBRIFBEZREER Gansu and Hong Kong Youth
Exchange & Study Tour of China Youth Exchange Program
University of Political Studies 4/8-9/8/2016 HE EE
VOGO iR 15) BEEHRILLEPE
7)) EResRAET AMEEM{EERZIK Art & Culture Experiential Tour in Korea
Experiential Tour in Tibet 15/8-20/8/2016  H#hE4 @ #E[E
1zatenio TSN A 16) BB DEF T WML B
8) HRERMLUM Inner Mongolia and Hong Kong Youth
- BETHRETEEZZREH Exchange Program
‘r' Exchange & Study Tour of Gansu and Foshan 18/8-23/8/2016  HhEh 1 &FE
| Youth Worker
A 28/6/2016 HE  FAE

o— B £ F=BIE FaiE
¢ === Content To First Page Previous Page
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Youth Exchange Service

17) BB EHETR
Taiwan and Hong Kong Youth Exchange
Program
18/8-23/8/2016  ihE: : F#

18) EHEAMTIFEFERER

Study Tour of World Vision Mainland Service

Workers
6/9/2016 thEs - BB
19) BESFEILFERFRIER
Exchange & Study Tour of Korea Youth
Service Workers

19/9/2016 HhEs - FE
20) #lLmhE RSB BRI R e S

Training Program for Foshan Volunteer
College Committee
15/10-16/10/2016 #hEh : &1L

21) PEISFHARRIFEES
Exchange & Study Tour of China Youth
University of Political Studies
20/10-23/10/2016 HhE: : &E

22) FEINESRELERERIIMESETFR

BB 15 3

Training Program for The Juvenile Out-of-

School Education Sub-commission of CSE

7/11-9/11/2016  $thEs : FEFE
23) FEABLUBRN=HE TIZHE

Exchange Program for Volunteers of
Guangzhou, Foshan and Hong Kong

12/11-13/11/2016 $th3s © 4611 B EM

AMMERBIHMREER
Study Tour of Macau Community Youth
Volunteer Development Association

22/11/2016 thEh - JRPY

BERFNIERRERIBETLE TF
EMiZEEMNETSE TERAERETES
L RBZ—

Mr Kwok Yiu Man nominated as one of the
Hundreds of Social Workers Supervision
Committee by Guangdong Provincial Civil
Affairs Bureau

27/1/2017

RN FFEFREHO

(REGERE) PREEER
Guagnzhou Hand in Hand Social Worker
Service Centre Study Tour

14/2/2017 gy HE

BLURmEESESHAEHBIMARESR
Study Tour of FoShan City Committee
Volunteers Association

22-24/2/2017 HhEh  FE
ARBETZRBEEE

Hong Kong and Macao volunteer exchange
joint activities
5/3/2017

P 2% 52 15 6 5
Family Training Seminar in Macau

19/3/2017 ik T
A o B R iR

Meetings with Organizations in Beijing, China
28-31/3/2017 & ALR

HhE ¢ R

E35-2=11=| AR
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E=EB g KERTE
Third Age Art Ambassadors Scheme

N

' 88 = R SRR R BINALENS | RERA NS FEE
T — e E R SRR R ITHIALR -

The Art Ambassadors and Young Tutors of "Third Age Art Ambassadors Scheme"

shared their happiness in the award ceremony.

TEANKEHRSERESS ) B0 "HEZR
LWAERE MEREEHEREZRALHE
WHE  RERESHESENRE  BERE
Eamg0EN BABLKME BEEFER-R
& @R BEME(F » 127 FE =l A THIAPRRR
REGLUERTENET) -

B RBEEITAU "EZRBWARE, -
b FIFE A 2 B IR SR T (F 85 - 20 AKE598

"= IRETASE , EIRRGE ES
EiRIBENERE S CEERE -
At the press conference, "Third Age Art
Ambassadors" appreciated the positive
impacts of the project

= [

TESRERAR REREHEALE
TS EEMZRPE « TR EHASE
"Third Age Art Ambassadors" and
Young Tutors both enjoyed the canvas
painting workshop.

A RN ERERREESEES Bl 0 Fh
25 PHEHESR AR LRKEEFIEE
BHMFNES  BAHEEEE=—RATARE
18~ BoE N RS - BEC SN BIERET AV M
EF M @A SR AWK 0 HEE =i
ATERFHEBREYUHRRSBBOIES  UEH
Bt EEEE RN E RS =R A T HEE R
BLLEHBERELISAED -

"Third Age Art Ambassadors Scheme" was funded
by “The Board of Management of The Chinese
Permanent Cemeteries.” It aimed at promoting
the concept of lifelong learning for third age and
increasing their interpersonal skills and social
interaction through the visual arts activities.

The project had successfully recruited 47 Art
ambassadors. Art workshops on “Canvas painting,
Calligraphy, Chinese paper cutting, Paper clay

B

Content

and Chinese brush painting”. Besides exhibitions
and award presentation ceremony were launched
to enhance the presentation skills, concentration
and sense of accomplishment. A teaching kit was
compiled to demonstrate the skKills of the above-said
workshops and facilitate continuous self-learning
on the one hand, and could be good tools for the
community to run relevant programmes on the other
hand.

E35-2=11=| AR
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Bk A hix

i 452 B B AR a8 o 3K BN AR AT BUBE A 144
IBLPRIEEERERMEGE - HEH - BH
BENE - HthBBEE - 25 URB R
kb RSB LE 2N -

SEHBITABRKZEM  BEI,100NKE
B pANIEAR  BEERIRERGEE - Bl Bk
allfE - picodt BEAR B ARG AT EEE - EEIR S E
Al ERAE R B Bl E2m 8T F A LI YhkiE
NG -

This year marks the 141th year of Inter-school
Innovative Tourism Program. The program serves
secondary school students who are studying
Tourism and Hospitality, Geography, Liberal
Studies, Biology, Other Learning Experience (OLE)
and Life-wide-learning (LWL) or those who are
interested in sustainable tourism.

This year, we have a remarkable result with 17
schools, about 1,100 attendance participated in
program. Students can learn tourism outside the
classroomthrough tourism talk, training camp, board
display competition, eco-tour certificate training
course and curriculum-oriented workshops.

Bl EE D i B AUk S
Students work hard to design their own

tours during Training Camp

S WS
AT (E
Table Manner Workshop

Hieshs BEAG AR R AT LT
Tour Board Display Competition

E35-2=11=| AR
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E®ET "k, - SLFREXREEINRMEREETE
Floor Curling Sports Ambassador Training and
Regional Competition Scheme

Sports Ambassadors’ group photo after training

HMEREXERNEZNETEE=EELEND
$145,60088 it k5T & - LT BIH2016E11R E
2017E7E EARS & 1T » LIFEE TS " HhMkTE |
BatElEG  A=BERET  EPEESEMEEX
EIEEN - B AR AN KRR A [R)NER ~ Ghi [ 5l Hfth

KEESTR 5
Fik

Ambassadors
are learning the
scoring method

Correctional Department Sports Association Charity
Fund sponsored HKD 145,600 for the above
programme which was launched from November
2016 and will end in July 2017. The scheme is
trying to train young ambassadors to be floor
curling coaches and help promoting the sports to

%

Content
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A (B 1352 135 B L 2 B TS
Sports Ambassadors focus on floor curling
training to prepare their future coaching

B (S B o T TR S B R
Sports Ambassadors practice the knowledge
of sports injuries prevention

BOEMEBRE "hfUKE RAETHRELL
# - HERZRBAERERSWEDRIEERT
AR 0 TRHREE EE IEE R (R4 ERERAE B A (ERY
RET) -

EEAGEETT/ AL

Sports Ambassadors
are participating in the
competition

different schools and NGOs and organize regional
competition. This can promote sports participation
and strengthen parent child relationship on the one
hand and can enhance the leadership skills of the
Sports Ambassadors on the other hand.

&R
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"Chinese Folk Art Heritage" Community Project
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FHTE % Rainbow calligraphy fik Bk Kin ball

" A ECRD i R | LB HEIE N
iHE - BRERPEMEE  HTEE  BELEHEE—R
[HEfTaE 2

'Chinese handicrafts inheritance' wish

to pass down the art of Chinese arts
through rainbow calligraphy, Students are
savoring the wisdom of Chinese arts.

"R AERETEENSAE  EEHNHT
ThEREEWNEE  tEEE - FEEREHE
HESEAHZEEHAMEN "PFEREHENE
FEEF EE - BNREEERAR « NEBK
EUFEEBERNMEAATETENEE - X
SEEANRETEEEAZWN N TEE &

(A1 S22 D e BB ERAY LEFEAR ANl - HEfBTE

Player listen closely to the game rules,
getting ready to compete!

il

rREl i) T2 Chinese handicraft
FEATHSE DR ENE  RRATREEE
FERREER A EE RS
Showing smiles of appreciation for the
juggling teacher after all the hard works
and practices

RAEH  FREPEREREEWHORE
NEER S E REEMA SRR - S8 e &
7 > FEMTEEEZRAELSEAA RN
FEEEAZBNEFEMSIERTENHEE © 5
it fe9aRs - RRECHME R XA - Rk
HEAALTZ2REGBERBEMLES  BFF

EPEME SHENAFEREF  PIEZE B RHEWORE- S—
Az
(]
"o
EREFE “TEEN Production” had been committed to launch 'fii'
%iﬁggﬁgg the "Chinese Folk Art Heritage" community project ol
BHENL  —/ in recent years. In this fiscal year, "Chinese Folk Art \;n
iiﬁgmmﬁ Heritage" in Wan Chai district had been implemented o
Students and their with the subsidy from "Wan Chai District Youth 2
tiggt ool Tiskisk Programme Committee”. It aimed to develop the =
working together X . e . -
to create Chinese potentials and widen the visions of the primary and S
dough dolls for secondary student. It provided them the leaming ~
the community. = s o
Enjoying the opportunity through four training workshops, -
fun of Chinese including Chinese juggling, traditional flour doll iy
feren modeling, rainbow calligraphy and Chinese paper o
RS EEE cutting. After training, they acted as Chinese folk Art
TEEN Production Ambassadors, participating in a camival 1o serve the
ﬁiﬁgggéﬁ community and to promote the Chinese folk art to
AR TSHED the public.
Rl PR
Young crews of
TEEN Production
using video to
promote Southorn
Printing to the
public.
i
D
:f]
FI
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"ZEE HRMRIT. RIEEZEFFEZIEE
“Love - Life: Tree” — “Shine Journey” - Post Abortion Support Services for Youth

A 308 BX 1Y 59 G M AR R L 5T BIAV B I 1%
"HERES  ZEEHAIEFNRBEEDR
B EFREEEERESMEET -

T #7 AL 45 B9 &1 I AP BE 58 T M fu 3 B 51 & 2D
2 - R EBAR HATMEHIEMARZBNS
CEYHFH T EMAYEE - Fit - FEFHT

i AR BRIE BRI
W LU TR A TIERERIAR !

Board members of Keswick
Foundation visited our agency,
listened to our presentation attentively,
and reviewed on the progress and
effectiveness of our schemel!

“Love » Life ® Tree"” - “Shine journey” - Post Abortion
Support Service for youth’

After several presentations and evaluations in
reviewing the practice of the Project, the Keswick
Foundation Executive Committee was very satisfied
with the first year performance and approved to
continue their support to the captioned Project for
the next two years.

In the new continuous Project, 2 part-time helpers
were employed and colleagues of outreaching
team would be back up, the number of youth that
approached through mobile stations and cyber

EE B2 INAL B2 R/ A  TERE I ARIERR RS
HI1A « BEE BRI EENNGE 1N B HahsEIE MR gD -
Youth who joined the supportive groups of the scheme
discussed their views on handling intimate relationship,
their awareness on self-understanding and problem-
solving would also be enhanced throughout different
activities, such as ‘adventure-based activities’.

B

Content To First Page

RERANGERHETASE - AERIKRE -
EE80 - i TREL SR EAT L FrE e
ARTHI « LUERE ST ER BIAYS (F22M -

To facilitate more co-operations with different
parties who are working with the youth, such as
school principals, teachers, social workers and
police force, we held sharing sessions at different
channels for introducing our scheme.

FENMTIHR LIRS FRAREHIER
D REMRNERAE  MEIRREHE
EMES  #AXKFRSHET  RBHBFEIRT
Do ARMBFEHTOFOTRERK -

= RET B 15 HEFR$1,0712,524 = TERRAIM
& A EFEEERRNE SRIFREBEE -

REREFEETME - 1
BHENT S  REDE
FHbPSRmER - 28
%

By making use of easier and
softer ways, worker initiated
discussions with the youth
towards the love affairs.

outreaching was increasing. Both project helpers
and social workers had interactive dialog with many
youth by the means of cyber outreaching. The project
workers were holding mobile station during day
and night time. Under the cooperation and mutual
support, over 400 potential targets were approached
in 72 times of mobile station. The number of page
views of ‘Shine Journey' has accumulated over 2500
views in 2016. From the service output, the needs of
those teenagers and youth are greatly increasing.

With the total funding of $1,071,524 granted, our
focus will be put on engaging more male participants
in the coming 2-year Project.

-antll

FIRRSAETE  BEENE SHEESNERtMEEE AN —
ARG REEEH - LEEM FHK TIMERENE,  —#

M8 8 C £ EiEAERAT - Bt iR, ReRRE
With the use of Narrative i 52 TE TN EAABHOE !
approach, participants are Participants and their

encouraged to express their significant others were

views and feelings with attending the ‘Outsider Witness
different means of presentation, Ceremony’, in celebrating the
so as to re-construct their growth and positive changes
conceptualization of their life  throughout the journey they
stories. shared with us!
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“Kids Dream On” Project of Caring Deprived Children

HEEEEAIUEERASIEM$105,000
Bl TECHE ERRERTAEIN20165
9RIRFIER - AEIEE R BERREETE
EAE REEARNELRE  B2NEREEHE
B FHIE@EE - 1142KE S BETFIER
REERFTLEHRERKE - BRA - HBBR D

EMEMNSEEBRE —LHOKHE  GlHBEHR
ok~ #Eifh EE - RES D FEENEM
SHEEBENXE - 568 - Bh - EBHE&S . F

L2MENSEBENHKA—REEFAEDE
TfE - EtElEmR  tAEFES LBERA SRR
AMmEEREHRER  RRHRREREGY

Bk BRI BE -
M) ERERETE

Jﬁw

EXent THOWET » TMAET
FEFIFEENRR - B

AR RT o RERME -

nmw$m4ﬂn
R
FELRE HayEA RIhEEE BUBFEA AL
BEEEEARLSE My Dream is .... Achieving goal by hard work My Dreams come true
Report for “Kids Dreams
On” Project of Caring
Deprived Children.
2MmE15 With a donation of $105,000 from Hong Kong Tai Shan Charitable
ﬁgﬂﬂd Foundation, a joint efforts programme“Kids Dream On" Project
very positive of Caring Deprived Children was completed in August 2016. The
feedback aim of this project was to help deprived children carry out life
m;gat:fs planning and develop their unused potential; and to enhance
their resilience to face adversities and make the positive changes.
There were totally 114 children and youths from families on
Comprehensive Social Security Assistance Scheme, families
with low income, families of new arrivals, and families of ethnic
minorities in disadvantaged circumstances, under counselling
and guidance of our social workers from different service units
within the Association have completed their plans and achieved
itEltss=g their goals. Their dreams became reality. Some of their dreams
Sharing were to learn new skills such as swimming, playing piano,
session for the . . . - -
participants playing guitar, drawing, cooking; some of their dreams were to
and thteir buy new clothes, camera, computers, sports equipment; and
parents

%

Content

some of their dreams were to go to Ocean Park or Disneyland
with their families, and so on. A detailed project report and
accompanying short film were produced to Hong Kong Tai Shan
Charitable Foundation. We received very positive feedback from
the participants and our donor.
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Volunteer Movement (“HKPA Volunteer Power”)

BRI TETIR -

Interflow with the volunteers at Macau.

Hir MR ER TR B -
The 10 winners of "HKPA Qutstanding
Volunteers Election"

THIBVEEE  MERE-—EBSHEETE
BTEERE SEFHE—EHEMRIL  2ERH
B JE# FI i HE i1 B8 (Social Career) BB IR1E
—ENBEEATEET G EEMEE TF -
THEREFHETEE R THEBACTESTE
EFET 8l BB N2016F4HFE - 10REH

FEFERR THRET !

We are HKPA volunteers!

EEETHRAER "EHBETHESE, @ B
R B il FEBENHEZETREZ
B THBENRIERRELTER - M
EERREZA  BEARR - mMEHL=1 —
EIIE—EXR=AETAMFE  HEHBERL
BT EHRE -

FERT RS BRI EERE

Family volunteering at the rural areas at Tsuen Wan.

“HKPA V Power” continues to play the role as a
multi-functions volunteer movement platform. This
year, we begin to have collaboration with a newly
formed IT-based NGO, Social Career, to encourage
the general public to volunteer and get involved in
social causes and service activities. The 10 winners
of "HKPA Outstanding Volunteers Election" formed
the “HKPAVolunteers Joint Committee” in May 2016.

B

Content
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B2017 - E Qs HRER - S TES

We have met potential part- B 1t% Bl B3 T 88 -

ners at the Caring Company  We have attended the first

Community Expo 2017! Volunteer Recruitment Fair of
Social Career.

They will help to formulate, organize and implement
agency'’s joint units’ volunteer services and also help
to opine on our volunteer services development.
In the near future, it is hoped that together with
Macau, Guangzhou and Foshan, we shall establish a
volunteers leaders platform so as to give an impetus
to the volunteer development in the region.
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Child Development Fund Project -

"ETZE ) REREMETEI &

"Wind Beneath My Wings" Project | & Il

&E’%m;ﬂm OB S RERRES -
Another award when our project ends - Tai O Eco Tour.

BEAELENENY "REREESL  FHE
(2014-2016)MFFRIFF B2 —  BE TE8BR
%5 BHP—IBHE - GTEAH=F- TRE
HRAS EHNEEEARE - FAARE - T
ERHFANEE REBZUHERENKERESR
B ftms s R E BN E - MevatEien
"RTZE EEMES - DEe0EX—EE
S FEh “Wind beneath my wings” Ffr 25 2% ! “"fﬁJEE
ZEFETRMAM ﬂﬁ‘lmfﬁAﬁEEiﬁ%ﬂ
A A BEEE -

FSEeiEEE) , 2B 4
i - :

The best performed
mentees and thaeir
mentors can ride on
helicopter as their
ultimate award.

Hong Kong Playground Association is one of the
operating non-governmental organizations of the
fourth batch (2014-2016) of Child Development Fund
(CDF) Projects. “Wind Beneath My Wings" Project
operates at Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing district.
The project name is enlightened by an inspirational
song “Wind Beneath My Wings” in the 80s. CDF
aims at promoting the longer-term development of
children from a disadvantaged background through
collaboration of the family, the private sector, the
community and the Government, thereby reducing
inter-generational poverty. All CDF projects have
three key components, namely personal development
plan, mentorship program and targeted savings.
These components are to enhance the children's
ability in managing resources and planning for their
own future.

d! o
—{E IR BRI E {4 WA —E S A EES !
A high-spirited project crew!

stEIft2016E11 526 Bl 7 " EA
R E0E5HRAEENE  XRREAR
Sh EETRMEALTHE SEIIFESHF &
AMRAEB2MNMENOEERNE  STE2EBIFAA
THZHBLUTHEEER - =% HEHN20165F
12 BB EMERERYN "REZEES  FE
(2017-2023) ' #EREXZTERMERE -

I bR SR L B A ED

S Canyoning experiences and
A8 training activity is pretty exciting
! to our participants.

The closing ceremony was held on 26th November
2016. There were different parties attending the
ceremony, including project participants, their
parents, mentors and community leaders. The
ceremony was lively and full of happiness, each
attendee witnessed the growth and change from the
mentees. We showed our deepest gratitude to all
who supported our project in various ways! Last but
not least, our agency was granted to carry out the
sixth batch of CDF project for Tsuen Wan and Kwai
Tsing district in the year of 2017 to 2023 at the end
of December 2016.
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Collaborative Project for Counselling and Training

ar2Ifg T

e 2015-2016 EEMBEB{- XBRD
BEEBEERZSGNE—E (S¥HEREIE
#)  MBAFEE N ENEXRESZOHEFMG
HOHEEE )ARSTHEZEEEINEE - i)
ET—EMEHReBEXtemE - BIEE
HESERTFEFKEESHMAIT  E—F
P2016F 68 seAE Il EITIRET + 2% 12201659
BRRE_B2IE-

B—E (FXHIEREIBIETEI) B4

F—fEz "BMRIEERT AN T EIIES
MEtER ) RN AET 2015-2016F P @ M
EECEFHROCESERBIRABEREHS
ML E2016F 68 th5T#E * HREZMIEHEE
B

EHEE RIS A8 @ 434

ERFHRIE AR 304 GRHBE AR : 40)
AR EET R ¢ 24480

SR EEREEE : 3TA

BAREREEHEG TR IR AR iR
Qur colleague is actively participated in the role play How to choose suitable toys is an important issue
[
The Introduction of Project Overall Evaluation in the Year 2015-2016
The Project started in 2015-2016, with the The overall evaluation and service statistics had
collaboration of our Association and CRC, Shue Yan shown already in the Annual Report of 2015-2016,
University. The service includes : 1) Psychological but as some cases are still under follow-up service
assessment and counseling service, 2) Staff training.  after the evaluation, the latest service statistics is
The Conjoint Project Team is composed of both shown below :
oollabpratlng parties, and after t.he overal.l evaluation Kio. of casae fafarrod - 43 casar
held in June, 2016, the Project continues from No. of e ice : 39
September, 2016, with different representatives from e : CRRGS RCONIID BRIV 2 ORI0n
L (4 withdrawal cases)
our Association.
No. of counseling sessions : 244 sessions
No. of cases completed service : 37 cases
—
BB B SR A RERER SENMITAEERES ERET A
Try to communicate with client through play Facilitating intervention through choosing most suitable toys
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Collaborative Project for Counselling and Training

BE (BEXFHIRIENETED

LEE-EE2016FETHAIEHE GEEHRFE2016F9AMME _EHEECKBLER
HERRSEZEE  AEPLUFRRBIMNEZHERESE - LI TA2016FE98 E2017E3A 2T

FERRE

HSER BtEGERE

2016598-118 TEEBERASBETT HMT (ERE RSN
BRI

20165128 Biopsychosocial Development of Young Children (3-6 years old)
Biopsychosocial Development of School-Age Children (6-12 years old)
fE=EE

AT §2#2: Use of Play Skills with Junior Primary School Pupils

2017428 B
Etmep AR ET

AOTEEA §2%2: Use of Play Skills with Senior Primary School Pupils

flE: BRI Rl BI SR A M5 (20165F4-6F ) © EEFR (20165F9/M)

The Project in the Year 2016-2017
The summary of work progress in this current year is updated in March, 2017 :

Time Working Progress

Sept-Nov 2016 Preparation Work with CRC, Shue Yan University and to start publicity & promotion of project
Training courses

Dec 2016 Biopsychosocial Development of Young Children (3-6 years old)
Biopsychosocial Development of School-Age Children (6-12 years old)
Case Referrals

Jan 2017 s ; - ;
Course:Use of Play Skills with Junior Primary School Pupils

Feb 2017 Supervision Group

March o647 Mid-term Evaluation

are Course: Use of Play Skills with Senior Primary School Pupils

Prepared by : CHENG Mei-duen, Louisa (Apr — Jun, 2016), CHAU Wai-ha, Edith (Sept, 2016 onwards)
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Book Floating

ERALESHEREFETMIEE 20085 G
i CRETY)  ZWFLFLERBEALE -
RAEBSREBHIN  BETRGEP RDBRENR
FR017HM R E % ) B
ZRELIMMFEERWZE - ABMHRET
B RAEEETAREEME  ECERBER=T
A EIEERET L EREZEZMBAOLE -
This is a territory wide reading promotion project
co-organized by RTHK and HKPA since 2008. We
operate Book Floating point in all service units and
support schools to organize Book Floating event.
Excellent response and feedback received from :
the students involved. More than 3,000 books have mw=®;zs)

AP R E R

/P

been distributed to reader in a joint school event. Joint school Book Floating event

2016/ BHEHDFIRE
2016 Hong Kong Outstanding Teens Election
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Ly Stories of the 2016 Hong Kong
Qutstanding Teens
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< ) EEREE Exciting Interview
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2016
EARHIE
2016 Hong Kong
Outstanding Teens

E+—EEERHIESRER2016FEFIBFER  SEEEHF+
SHZ BRROBREMEBEA=ZEZRE  SEABBLESZA  28HE
KFE+R2E  BESTH RS - REARNK20165E6 528017 E
FEARHPORT AREXARBEELTREEIREER =1+
EEA RE - dFTRREUEEHRHEAROD FAEEET -

REAEHEEAT SUTERIMBALTAZRINLZE  TH=
THNEBREIFREECHE (FBRAE-FERED FHREE) —
T o EtMm ke o DEm EAEFIEE -

MG BERPIYMCARFEREFENE "R RH D F 8, §ER
HiE R ETH > RERPI AR DE -

The election was successfully held this year. The wife of Chief Executive
was invited to be the main guest in prize giving ceremony on 28th June,
2016. The program aims at recognizing exceptional personal achievement
or overcoming of challenges, encouraging contribution to society, and
impacting other young people with winners' personal stories. A book was
published to share the winners’ experiences and aspirations.

HKPA was invited to be the project consultant of 4th Macau Outstanding
Teens Election which was organized by Macau YMCA.
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S MR & it BR AT
FAN, CHAN & CO.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

BARAGESES

(incorporated in Hong Kong under Hong Kong Playground Association Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Playground Association (“the Association”) set
out on pages 7 to 38, and Annex 1, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March,
2017, and the income and expenditure account, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in

reserves and funds for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Association as at 31 March, 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Association’s Constitution.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Association in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The executive committee of the Association is responsible for the other information. The other
infarmation comprises the information included in the business review report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not caver the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this reqard.

B I‘?IEE%E‘TJE eI
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
TG TS

Responsibilities of Executive Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The executive committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRS issued by the HKICPA and the Association’s
Constitution, and for such internal control as the executive committee determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the executive committee is responsible for assessing the
Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the executive committee either intends
to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 11 of the
Association's Constitution, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal contral.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Association's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the executive committee.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
B SIS G o7

Conclude on the appropriateness of the executive committee's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Fan, Chan & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 26 June, 2017
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

B RETY

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Income

Hong Kong Government subventions
Campaign events

Donations

Programme income

Other income

Recreation and class income
Camping fee received

Gate receipts

Lotteries fund grant (net)
Environment and conservation fund grant
Reserve Grant

Sir David Trench fund grant

Total income

Deduct:

Expenditures

Personnel emoluments
Administrative expenses
Utilities expenses

Stores and equipment
Prugramme expenses
Transportation and traveling
Insurance

Employees' compensation insurance
Food

Honararium to instructors
Rent and rates
Management fee
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Gross surplus for the year
Income sharing by Government
Surplus refundable to Government

Net surplus for the year

Note 2017 2016
HKS HK$

22 96,987,592 92,942,236
23 1,559,610 1,854,407
24 8,603,537 8,368,991
17,830,684 17,823,297

16,072,204 14,834,157

20,474,016 16,560,626

191,317 311,460

18,619,532 16,284,145

1,392,677 1,229,587

: 333,333

6,710,597 8,971,884

66,512 130,803

188,508,278 179,644,926
120,401,024 111,904,791

2,125,002 1,991,008

5,239,165 4,991,982

14,942,547 21,313,339

17,731,069 16,143,788

397,372 390,850

368,029 175,594

515,979 532,969

11,032 13,051

14,164,794 11,314,595

4,644,668 4,570,615

2,439,779 2,324,277

509,290 247,724

. 183,490,650 175,915,573
5,017,628 3,729,353

26 (1,219,193) :
(172.799) (23.726)

25 & 27 3,625,636 3,705,627
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

EERSHE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 MARCH, 2017

Note 2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 208,356,123 212,202,286
Investment properties 7 57,344,089 58,742,726
Construclion-in-progress 8 123,309,789 58,091,789
- - 389,010,001 329,036,801
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 32,823,497 35,265,148
Accounts receivable and prepayments 9 11,503,425 7,376,336
Lotteries fund receivable 10 2,831,538 1,396,220
Sir David Trench Fund M 37.242 16,994
47,195,702 44,054,698
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 12 13,649,180 12,627,288
Deferred grants income 7,317,898 7,108,081
Sir Robert Ho Tung fund 13 24,79 24,791
Provision for income sharing by Government 26 1,219,193 -
- - 22211062 19,760,160
Net current assets 24,984,640 24 294 538
Total assets less current liabilites 413,994,641 353,331,339
Non- current liabilities
Deferred grants income 256,747,382 262,516,192
Advance payments 8 123,309,789 58,091,789
380,057,171 320,607,981
Met assets 33,937 470 32,723,358
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

i e el T

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 MARCH, 2017

Note 2017
HK$
Representing : -
General and accumulated fund 3,504,839
Special project reserve fund 3,833,789
SWD Lump sum grant reserve 14 3,202,157
SWD Provident fund reserve 15 6,408,670
F & E replenishment and minor works block grant 16 3,490,026
in-service training fund 21,235
Staff welfare fund 99,328
H.H. Lam innovation award fund 300,000
Hui Chun Fui staff scholarship 298,233
Camp service accumulated fund 812
Central items 62,999
Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund 17 (5,732,881)
Rent and rates (670,198)
Social Welfare Development fund 18 667,262
Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 19 12,136,293
Macpherson sinking fund 20 4,265,943
LCSD reserve fund 21 46,093
Minor repairs & capital reserve fund 1,287,000
Building maintenance reserve fund 715,870
33,937,470

2016
HK$

582,092
3,833,789
3,776,212
6,164,922
3,226,436

46,926

101.820

300,000

375,457

812
37,555
(2,384,558)
(1,796,386)
517,418
13,707,803
3,186,698
24,528
719,834
302,000

32,723,358

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee

on 26 June, 2017 and are signed on its behalf by :

v
N

Mr. Lam Hoi Ham, JP
Chairman
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Mr. Edward W K Lstng, JP
Executive Director
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAER GG

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

2017 2016
HK$ HK$

Operating activities
Surplus for the year 3,625,636 3,705,627
Net receipt on general and accumulated fund 395,944 ~
Net payment on SWD Lump sum grant reserve (421,518) (225,415)
Net payment on SWD provident fund reserve (427,167) (949,611)
Net receipt/ (payment) on F & E replenishment and minor

works block grant 263,590 (61,470)
Net payment on In-service training fund (25,691) (839)
Net payment on Staff welfare fund (70,792) (59,977)
Net receipt an H.H. Lam Innovation Award Fund = 300,000
Net (payment)/ receipt on Hui Chun Fui staff scholarship (77.224) 289,612
Net receipt/ (payment) on central items 25,444 (737,038)
Net payment on Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund (3,976,938) (2,654,093)
Net receipt on rent and rates 1.644.566 672,171
Net receipt on Social Welfare Development fund 26,910 6,478
Net (payment)/ receipt on Macpherson maintenance reserve

fund (771,510) 337,747
Net receipt on Macpherson sinking fund 21,826 7,804
Net receipt on minor repairs & capital reserve fund 567,166 719,834
Net receipt on building maintenance reserve fund 413,870 302,000
Adjustment for:

Depreciation 9,043,826 15,953,996

Interest income (70,919) (50,791)

Loss/(Gain) on disposal of plant and equipment 1,662 (436)

Provision for income sharing by Government 1,219,183 e
Operating surplus before changes in operating capital 11,407,874 17,555,699
(Increase)/ decrease in receivables (4,127,089) 626,720
Increase in lotteries fund receivable (1,435,318) (680,607)
Increase in Sir David Trench Fund (20,248) (16,994)
Increase/ (decrease) in payables 1,021,892 (668,414)
Increase in advance payments 65,218,000 33,546,176
Decrease in deferred grants income (5,558,993) (12,403,228)
Cash flow generated from operating activities 66,506,118 37,959,352
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Investing activities
Interest income

Acquisition of construction in progress
Purchase of plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment

HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BRI e

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
70,919 50,791

(65,218,000) (33,546,176)

(3,800,688) (3,798,018)
: 5,000

Cash flow used in investing activities

(68.947.769) (37.288,403)

Net (decrease)iincrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,441,651) 670,949
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year o 35,265,148 34,594,129

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

32,823,497 35,265,148
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HEREEEE
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES AND FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FHEE A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

B

Organisation and activities

Hong Kong Playground Association (“the Association™) is a charitable, non-profit making
organisation incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Playground Association Constitution.
The address of Association's registered office and principal place of operation is located at 11/F,,
Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional currency
of the Association,

During the year, the principal activity of the Association is the provision of recreational and welfare
services to the children and young people of the community.

Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

These financizl statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collectively includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Association's Constitution.

The HKICPA has issued the following amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period of the Association.

® Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Disclosure initiative

® Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, plant and equipment and HKAS 38, Intangible assels:
Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization

® Amendments to HKFRS10, Consolidated financial statements, HKFRS 12, Disclosure of
interests in other entities and HKAS 28, Investments in associates and joint ventures:
Investment entities: Applying the consclidation exception

® Amendments to HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements: Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint
operations

®  Anpnual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no material effect on
the Association’s financial performance and positions for the current and prior year and on the
disclosures set out in these financial statements.

The Association has not applied the new, revised and amendments to HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective for the current accounting period. The Association has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new, revised and amendments to HKFRSs but
is not yet in a position to state whether these new, revised and amendments to HKFRSs would
have a material impact on its results of operations and financial position,
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
F ARG e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

® Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows: Disclosure initiative *

® Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes: Recognition of deferrad tax assets for unrealised
losses *

® HKFRS 9 Financial instruments **

[ ] HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers **

® HKFRS 16 Leases ***

* effective for accounting period beginning on or after 1 January, 2017
** gifective for accounting period beginning on or after 1 January, 2018
*** effective for accounting period beginning on or after 1 January, 20189

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various ather factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the
financial statements and estimates with significant risk of material adjustments in the next year are
discussed in note 4.

Income recognition

Government subventions, Government project fund, Special one-off grant, Sir David Trench fund,
rent and rates refund are recognised in the financial statements on accrual basis.

Denations and Lotteries fund grants related to depreciable assets are usually recognised as income
over the periods and in the proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

Campaign events, programmes income, recreation and class income is recognised when the
relevant events are held.

Camping fee and gate receipts are recognised when the facilities are let out.

Rental income and license fee income on use of the Assaciation's investment properties (shops in
Macpherson Place) is recognized on a straight line basis over the lease term.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BB G

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use for administrative purposes are siated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided to write off the cost of items over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any,
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in surplus or deficit in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

For land and building acquired under grant agreement, re-development project agreement with no
consideration paid, a fair value of the assets acquired under the agreement are assigned as the cost
of the assets on initial recognition. The amounts of fair value is credited as the deferred income.
Grant income is recognised in the income and expenditure account in accordance with depreciation
provided on the land and buildings.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation.

For investment properties acquired under grant agreement, re-development project agreement with
no consideration paid, a fair value of the assets acquired under the agreement are assigned as the
cost of the assets on initial recognition. The amounts of fair value is credited as the deferred
income. Grant income is recognised in the income and expenditure account in accordance with
depreciation provided on the investment properties.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value as cost including any
directly attributable expenditure. Subseguent to initial recognition, investment properlies are
stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of investment properties over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed and
adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Construction in progress
Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises
direct and indirect costs (including consultancy fees, inhouse staff costs and overheads) of on-going

projects an buildings. No depreciation is provided for construction in progress until the relevant
buildings are available for use.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
TS T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Receivables

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.

Payables

Payables are stated initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

Deferred income

Deferred income represents funds received and receivable by the Association relating to the
purchase of property, plant and equipment. These funds are recognised as income on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Social Welfare Department (“SWD”) funds
SWD Lump Sum Grant reserve

Any surplus / deficit from Funding and Service Agreement (FSA) activities under Lump Sum Grant
during the year plus interest earned thereon are reflected in the Lump Sum Grant reserve fund.

The level of cumulative reserves (including interest but excluding provident fund reserve) at the
financial year end will be capped at 25% of the Association's operating expenditure (excluding
provident fund expenditure) for that year. Any amount above this cap needs to be refunded to the
Government in the following financial year, unless the cap is raised by the Director of Social Welfare
upon application with justification from the Association.

SWD Provident Fund reserve

Any surplus / deficit arising from movements of Provident Fund subventions from FSA activities
under Lump Sum Grant are reflected in the Provident Fund reserve. Any unspent Provident Fund
provision can only be used for Provident Fund commitments in the future.

Social Welfare Development fund

Any unspent balance from Social Welfare Development fund during the year plus interest earned
thereon are reflected in the Social Welfare Development fund. Such unspent balance can be
carried forward to the next financial year for use to reinforce the training and professional
development, business system upgrading and studying of subvented staff of Association.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank
and on hand and demand deposits with banks which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, with original maturities of three months
or less.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
R h e Sl

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Significant accounting policies (continued)

F & E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant

Any unspent balance from Block Grant of the lotteries fund during the year plus interest earned
thereon are reflected in the F & E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant.  Such unspent
balance can be carried forward to the next financial year for use to facilitate good planning and
prudent spending.

Special reserve fund

Any unspent balance from special reserve fund during the year plus interest earned thereon are
reflected in the special reserve fund. Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year for redevelopment of Macpherson Indoor Stadium site.

Macpherson maintenance reserve fund

Any unspent balance from Macpherson maintenance reserve fund during the year plus interest
earned thereon are reflected in the Macpherson maintenance reserve fund. Such unspent balance
can be carried forward to the next financial year for major repair and maintenance of Macpherson
Stadium and such other purposes as may be decided by Association.

Macpherson sinking fund

Any unspent balance from Macpherson sinking fund during the year plus interest earned thereon are
reflected in the Macpherson sinking fund. Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year for the purpose of carrying out major renovation to the HKPA Facilities and the
Commoeon Areas in every 10 years.

Leisure & Cultural Services Department (LCSD) reserve fund

Any unspent balance from LCSD reserve fund during the year plus interest earned thereon are
reflected in the LCSD reserve fund. Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year for cover the recurrent expenses and improve the services in Silvermine Bay Camp.

One-off subsidy

Any unspent balance from one-off subsidy during the year plus interest earned thereon are reflected
in the One-off subsidy. Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next financial year for
use to reinforce the organizational re-structuring and service re-engineering efforts.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor
are accounted for as operating leases. Where the Association is the lessor, assets leased by the
Association under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to surplus or deficit on the straight-line basis aver the lease terms.
Where the Association is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are charged to surplus
or deficit on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HAESG e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)
Government grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grants will be
received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income over the periods necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the
grant is credited to a deferred income account and is released to surplus or deficit over the
expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual instalments/deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and released to surplus or deficit by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

Employee benefits

Salaries, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the costs of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association
= has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
¥ outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
I made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
: expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

P

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will

Ef only be confirmed by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or more future events, are also

N disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

w 4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

=

H-:,m The Association makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The estimate and

X assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

il of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
The Association determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for the
Association's property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant and eguipment of similar nature and functions. The
Association will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write off or write-down technologically obsolete or non-strategic assets that
have been abandoned or sold.

5. Taxation
|

No provision for current taxation has been made in the financial statements as the Association is
0 exempt from Hong Kong profit tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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6. Property, plant and equipment

Lump sum grant activities Non-lump sum grant activities
Furniture, o Furniture,
fixtures and Leasshold Motar Building and fixtures and Leasehold Mator
if imp ts Vehicles grounds  Dormitorles equipment improvements vehicles Total
HK3S HK$ HKS HK$ HKS$ HK$ HHE HES HKS

Cost
At 1 April, 2016 6,287 567 29,325,153 - 196,610,003 23,100,002 3,980,653 30,635,127 466,338 290,404 843
Additions ABT 432 238,685 824,582 A - 715,449 ¥08.870 821,570 3,800 6688
Transfer in / {out) 31,890 - E - - (31,890) - - .
Disposals {385,367) = = - - {83,879) = s __-(469.2‘16b
At 31 March, 2017 6,421,522 29,563,838 824,682 196,610,003 23,100,002 4,584,333 31,344,007 1,287,908 293,736,285
Accumulated depreciation
AL Apel, 2016 5,596,321 29,191,753 - 8,936,824 1,050,000 3,055,287 29,506,034 466,338 78,202 557
Charge for the year 459778 145,262 412,291 4,468,412 525,000 727,551 700,502 205,393 7,645,188
Transfer in { (out) 14,723 . - - - (14.723) - E -
Disposals {304,167} - - - + (83.417) = (467 .584)
At 31 March, 2017 5 G86,655 29,338,015 412,281 13,405,236 1,575,000 3,684 698 30,606,536 671,731 85,380,162
et Book Value
Al 31 March, 2017 734,667 225,823 412,291 183,204,767 21,525,002 B09,635 VaT.561 616,177 208,356,123

¥
6. Property, plant and equipment (continued) E%
_Lump sum grant activities - Non-lump sum grant activities =
Furniture, Furniture, w
fixtures and Leasehold Building and fixtures and Leasehold Motor e
equipment improvements grounds Dormitories equipment improvements wehicles Total =
HKS HKS HK3 HIKS HKS HK3S HKS HKS
Cost }g
At 1 Apnl, 2015 6,085,450 25,125,053 196,610,003 23,100,002 2,384,974 28,373,168 466,338 287 124,888 =
Additions 516179 200,100 = - 1,816,780 1,261,858 = 3,788,018 m.‘
Transfer in f (oul) (2.232) - - - 2,232 - - : =
Disposals (311,830} - - - {206,333} * - (518,183} =]
-
At 31 March, 2016 6,287 567 28,325,153 196,610,003 23,100,002 3,980,653 30,635,127 456,338 290,404,843 e
Accumulated depreciation E
At April, 2015 5,394 657 29,125,053 4,468,412 525,000 1,905,545 22,275,792 466,338 64,160,747 =
Charge for the year 515,485 66,700 4,468,412 525,000 1,348,540 7,630,242 - 14,555,359 -~
Transfer in / {out) (2,232) - - . 2,232 = - - e,
Disposals {311,569) = - - {202,030) = - (513,598)
A131 March, 2018 5,596,321 28,181,753 8,936,824 1,050,000 3,065,287 20,806,034 488,338 78,202 557
Met Book Value
At 31 March, 2018 891,246 133,400 187,673,178 22,050,002 925,366 729,003 - 212,202,286

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Building and grounds and Dormitories over unexpired lease term
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 4 years
Leasehold improvements 3 years
Moteor vehicles 4 years

The building and grounds are situated on land in Hong Kong held under medium and long leases.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
B e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

6. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Redevelopment project of Macpherson Place (Macpherson project)

The Association entered into an agreement for the redevelopment project of Macpherson Place
(Macpherson Project) with Kowloon Development Company Limited (KDC) and Urban Renewal
Authorities (URA). Under the agreement, the Association is required to surrender the ownership
of the lease in Macpherson which was granted by the Government. KDC is responsible for the
construction cost of the project. On completion of the project, the Association shall own the Shops
in the whole Basement, one Kiosk on G/F, the whole Stadium in the first floar, the whole second
and third floor and portion of fifth floor, one flat in 18/F and 3 car parks of Macpherson Place.

KDC shall own the other portion of the properties developed. KDC is committed to lease frem the
Association the whole basement at an annual rent of HK$3.3 million for a period of 4 years. The
fair value of the properties acquired by the Association was valued by a chartered surveyor,
Citiland Surveyors Limited, based on vacant possession/existing tenancies basis at
HK$219,710,000 as the initial cost of acquisition for the property for own use. The respective
amount had been booked as deferred income which is to be amortized against the depreciation
charge for the period

(3 7. Investment properties
Ly
R HK$
_r:[_. Cost
o At 31 March, 2016 and 31 March, 2017 61,540,000
=
b Accumulated depreciation
2 At1 Apri,, 2015 1,398,637
= Charge for the year . - 1,398,637
% At 31 March, 2016 and at 1 April, 2016 2,797,274
S Charge for the year ) 1,398,637
= At 31 March, 2017 4,195,911
Net book value
At 31 March, 2017 57,344,089
At 31 March, 2016 58,742,726
At 31 March, 2014, the Association’s investment properties were valued at HK$61,540,000 by a
chartered surveyor, Citiland Surveyors Limited, based on vacant possession/existing tenancies
basis as the initial cost of acquisition for the investment properties.
The investment properties are leased to KDC, a party of the redevelopment project of Macpherson
L Place. They are situated on land in Hong Kong held under medium leases.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HEREREE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

8. Construction in progress

(i) Redevelopment project of Silvermine Bay Outdoor Recreation Camp

At 1 April, 2016 Additions At 31 March, 2017

HK$ HK$ HK$

Consultancy fee 6,805,789 . 6,805,789
Construction work . 51,286,000 65,218,000 116,504,000
58,091,789 65,218,000 123,309,789

The redevelopment project of Silvermine Bay Outdoor Recreation Camp is sponsored by the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (JCCT). The total budget which is agreed by the Executive
Committee and JCCT amounted to $147,340,000. As committed by JCCT, $140,340,000 is
financed by JCCT. The balance of HK$7,000,000 and the cost overrun will be borne by the
Assaciation. The project is expected to complete in July 2017. The outstanding project cost
estimated of approximately HK$18,295,052 had been included in capital commitment. The net
amount (95.25%) received from JCCT by the Association amounted to HK$117,452,574 and is
included in advance payment in the statement of financial position.

(i) Renovation project of Tung Chung Outdoor Recreation Camp

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Consultancy fee 126,700

The renovation project of Tung Chung Outdoor Recreation Camp is sponsored by the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust (JCCT). The total budget which is agreed by the Executive Committee
and JCCT amounted to HK$10,617,.300. The project Is expected to complete in May 2017. The
amount received from JCCT by the Association amounted to HK$126,700.

Capital Commitments

As at 31 March, 2017, the outstanding commitments in respect of redevelopment and of all units
were as follows:

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements 27,804,212 84,780,134

B
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOQCIATION
B T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

9. Accounts receivable and prepayments

2017 2016

HK$ HK$

Accounts receivables — HKJCCT * 4,209,657 -
Accounts and other receivables 4,161,782 5,244 6N
Prepayments 2,884 068 1,882,757
Utility deposits N 247,918 248,888
11,503,425 7,376,336

* Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2016/0074

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year =
(i) Capital
Renovation of Tung Chung Outdoor Recreation Camp
Total donation receivable during the year 506,952 -
Total donation received during the year (126,700) -
(i) Recurrent
Total donation receivable during the year 3,829,405 -
Balance at the end of the vear 4,209,657 -
10. Lotteries fund receivable
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Costs reimbursable from Social Welfare Department
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,396,220 715,613
Total fund granted 2,259,900 854,582
3,656,120 1,570,195
Total fund received - (824,582) (173,975)
Balance at the end of the year 2,831,538 1,396,220
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

FEE LS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Sir David Trench Fund

2017 2016
HKS HK$
Balance receivable at the beginning of the year 16,994 -
Total fund received during the year 20,248 -
Expenditure during the year - 16,994
Balance receivable at the end of the year 37,242 16,994
Accounts payable
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Accounts and other payables 2,557,550 2,410,268
Deposits received 5,459,815 4,260,747
Receipts in advance 5,631,815 5,956,273
13,649,180 12,627,288
Sir Robert Ho Tung Fund
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Balance payable at the beginning and end of the year 24,791 24,791
SWD Lump sum grant reserve
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Surplus brought forward 3,776,212 3,387,325
Transfer (to)/ from general fund (395,944) 1,065,707
Transfer from rent and rate 518,378 633,098
Transfer lo central items (25,500) (8.250)
Transfer ta SWD provident fund reserve (670,915) (1,076,253)
Transfer to absorb unrecognized portion of project
expenditure N (74) (225,415)
Surplus carried forward 3,202,157 3,776,212
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

Tl SE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

15. SWD Provident fund reserve

16.

17.
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2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Surplus brought forward 6,164,922 6,038,280
Transfer from SWD Lump sum grant reserve 670,915 1,076,253
Refund of the surplus to the government (427,167) (949,611)
Surplus carried forward 6,408,670 6,164,922
F & E replenishment and minor works block grant
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,226,436 3,287,906
Block Grant received during the year 1,361,000 1,313,000
Trade in of equipment - 150 -
4,587,586 4,600,206
Interest income for the year - - 353 33
4,587,939 4,601,237
Expenditure during the year
Minor works projects (621,846) (858,622)
Furniture and equipment (476,067) {516.179)
(1,097,913)  (1,374.801)
Balance at the end of the vear 3,490,026 3,226,436
Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year (2,384,558) (369,866)
Total fund received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust during the year 65,218,000 31,952,733
Expenditure during the year (69,194,938) (34,606,826)
Transfer from General fund 628,615 639,401
Balance at the end of the year (5,732,881) (2,384,558)
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BHEEES S

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

18. Social Welfare Development fund

2017 2016
Phase 2 HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 517.418 510,940
Total fund received during the year - 530,000
Interest income 2,204 3.410
519,622 1,044,350
Expenditure:
Expenditure for projects under scope A (63,957) 436,787
Expenditure for project under scope B (IT) - 77,334 90,145
Expenditure during the year - 13,377  (526,932)
Balance at the end of the year 532,999 517,418
2017 2016 133
Phase 3 HK$ HK$ iy
. T
Balance al the beginning of the year o = por
Total fund received during the year 478,000 s "_'f
Expenditure during the year (343,737) s L
o - =
Balance at the end of the year 134,263 - g‘
=
Total 667,262 - 2
o
19. Macpherson maintenance reserve fund “g
2017 2016 -
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 13,707,803 14,970,056
Interest income - 95,935 337,747
13,803,738 15,307,803
Transfer to Macpherson sinking fund (800,000) (1,600,000}
Expenditure during the year (867,445) -
Balance at the end of the year 12,136,293 13,707,803 .
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
ARG S

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

20. Macpherson sinking fund

2017 2016
HK$ HKS
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,186,698 1,063,955
Interest income 21,826 7,_9(}4
3,208,524 1,071,859
Transfer from general fund 257,419 514,839
Transfer from Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 800,000 1,600,000
Balance at the end of the year 4,265,943 3,186,698
21. LCSD reserve fund
2017 2016
. HK$ HK$
%
4 Balance at the beginning of the year 24,528 18,704
] Transfer from general fund 21,565 5,824
it
fer Balance at the end of the year 46,093 24,528
V%S
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Hong Kong Government subventions

HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHS S e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
SWD Lump Sum Grant subventions 91,244,032 87,488 842
Rates refund 504,792 520,298
Rents refund 2,812,259 2,599,864
Camp Services 1,692,609 1,531,632
Unusual Class 733,900 761,600
Keep Clean 2015 @ Hong Kong: Our Hine - z 40,000
06,987 592 92,942,236
Campaign events
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
a. Sale of raffle tickets
Income
Sale of raffle tickets 640,550 653,730
Donations - 25,255 25.480
665,805 679,210
Expenditures
Advertisement 1600 1,600
Bank charge - 750
Insurance - 525
Postage 255 262
Printing charges 8,390 16,080
Prizes 20,650 15,800
Publicity 5,846 4,280
Sundry expenses - . 449 512
N 37,190 N 39,809
Surplus on sale of raffle tickets 628,615 639,401

The surplus on sale of raffle tickets for 2017 and 2016 was used for funding of the redevelopment of

Silvermine Bay Outdoor Recreation Camp.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BB G

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

23. Campaign events (continued)

b. Territory-wide Flag day fund raising event - held on 28 December, 2016

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Income
Flag Day street collection 895,300 1,329,919
Donations received 123,807 15,750
1,019,107 1,345,669
Expenditure
Advertising fee 10,240 14,586
Auditor's remuneration 6,000 6,000
Collection bags 8,161 13,226
Insurance 2,500 4,600
Postage 17,801 17,924
Printing and stationery 28,315 43,580
- Souvenirs = 8,800
(2 Sundry expenses 7,335 12,803
U Travelling and transportation B 7,760 9,144
fil
# _ B 88,112 130,663
H
a Net income 930,995 1,215,006
- bt S sl
§ Net income from campaign events 1,669,610 1,854,407
S
-1_
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&
=
=
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
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23. Campaign events (continued)

Usage of the net proceeds raised from flag day

Up to the date of this report, the surplus fund raised has been used for operating costs for

non-subvented Sport Service and Social Enlerprise.
The sources allocation is shown as below:

School Support

Sport Service  Social Enterprise Scheme Total Total
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Personal 460,883 - 180,085 323,385 - 551986 641878 875371
Emcluments
Other Charges 289,117 - 280,613 - - 289,117 280613
Total 750,000 - 180,995 603,998 - 551,986 930,995 1,155,984

Ratio of the amount used for each item

School Support

Sport Service Social Enterprise Scheme Total Total

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

Yo Yo Yo % % Yo Y Yo

Personal 49.5 - 19.4 279 47.8 68.9 75.7
Emoluments

Other Charges 311 - - 24.3 - 311 24.3_5

Total 80.6 19.4 52.2 - 47.8 100 100
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HREME S

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

24. Donations

2017 2016
HK$ HKS$
a. Administration Office
Wealth Genesis Limited —received 2,100,000 -
Miscellaneous — received 12,500 18,000
___ Deferred income — receivable S 10,291
2,112,500 28,291
b. Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
Miscellaneous — received 67,200 112,257
¢. The Unusual Academy
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - received 2,972,000 2,972,000
d. Paths
¥ The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received - 375,200
Iﬂ e. Sports Service team
fili Miscellaneous — received 143,395 18,028
; it Miscellaneous — receivable 58,667 =
PE-
- 200,062 18,028
E — -
2 f. Southorn Stadium
= The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
o Deferred income — receivable o - 4,863,215
Q dg. Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sports for Islands” Programme
3 The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 721,827 -
h. Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sports for All"” Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 2,286,008
Deferred income — receivable 205,393 - -
2,491 ,4U‘I_ i &
i I+Plus Development and Exchange Centre
Miscellaneous — received 38,200 -
Miscellaneous — received 347

= i Child Development Fund Project
1
1
1

8,603,537 8,368,991
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

25. Analysis of surplus/(deficit) by operating units

2017 2016
HKS$ HK$
Social Welfare Department Lumpsum Grant Subvented Units (885,803) (13,767)
Macpherson Complex 4,490,616 5,191,307
Southorn Stadium 3,724,828 2,717,126
Camp services (271,038) (653,847)
Administration office 186,588 (1,638,526)
Primary school social work teams 43,447 181,354
Unusual academy (488,274) (333,032)
Unusual class (20,230) 116,207
Kwai Tsing youngseeds workshop (24,170) (64,600)
School support scheme (361,969) (551,986)
Paths - (167,113)
Basketball academy - (233,412)
Sports Service (879,032) (264,388)
Social Enterprise (478,754) (166,432)
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sport for All"*
Programme (491,735) -
Youth playground (“formerly known as Tin Shui Wai
Service Centre”) - (603,998)
Flaming Ball - (430,362)
Child development fund projects (836,299) (94,039)
Others o (82,539) 715,135
Net surplus for the year 3,625,636 3,705,627
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HAEE e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
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Income sharing by Government

For 2014-2015
For 2015-2016
For 2016-2017

2017
HK$

531,631
342318
345,244

1,219,193

2016
HK$

Following the redevelopment project of Macpherson Place (P.22 note 6), the Association has
entered into an agreement with the Government to share a proportion of the income generated from
the operation and management of the Indoor Stadium and the Commercial Basement by the
Association. Up to the date of this report, the Association is still in negotiation with the Government
for the calculation of income sharing. The executive committee estimated the amount of income

sharing and provision has been made for the income sharing with the Government.

Surplus for the year

2017 2016
HK$S HK$
Surplus for the year is arrived at after charging
the following items:
(a) Staffs costs
Key personnel management
Salaries and benefits - -
Contribution to defined contribution plans = =
Other Staff
Salaries and benefits 109,059,749 101,354,353
Contribution to defined contribution plans 11,341,275 10,550,438
120,401,024 111,904,791
{b) Other items
Auditors’ remuneration 157,740 120,500
Depreciation 9,043,826 15,953,996
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 1,662 -
Operating lease charges — land and buildings 2,533,681 2,381,953
And after crediting the following items:
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment - 436
Rental income from investmenl properties. 3,050,000 3,000,000

Benefits and interests of Executive Committee Members

The Execulive Committee Members received no remuneration for their services to the Association

during the year (2016: Nil).
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29. Subvented and non-subvented services

HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

R i ]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

Subvented Services are defined in the "Deed in relation to Reduction of Lump Sum Grant” as
services provided by the Assaociation using the Lump Sum Grant from Social Welfare Department.
Non-Subvented Services are services not being recognised as Subvented Services by the

Government.
Subvented Non-Subvented
Services Services Total
HK$ HKS HK$
Income
Hong Kong Government subventions 91,244,032 2,426,509 93,670,541
Campaign events (Net) - 1,559,610 1,558,610
Donations 67,700 8,535,837 8,603,537
Rate Refund 485,092 19,700 504,792
Rent Refund 2,798,039 14,220 2,812,259
Programme Income 6,778,944 11,051,740 17,830,684
Other Income 628,393 15,510,323 16,138,716 B
Recreation And Class Income 13,855,987 6,618,029 20,474,016 ':‘
Camping Fee - 191,317 191,317 |
Surplus On Grate Receipts 18,619,532 18,619,532 R
Lotteries Fund Grant 1,392,677 1,392,677 3
Reserve Grant - 6,710,597 6,710,597 e
1
Total Income 115,858,187 72,650,091 188,508,278 i
=
Deduct o
S
Expenditure o
Personnel Emoluments 92,026,446 28,374,578 120,401,024 3
Administrative Expenses 747,644 1,377,358 2,125,002 &
Utilities Expenses 1,413,949 3,825,216 5,239,165 E
Stores And Equipment 1,792,717 13,149,830 14,942 547 =3
Programme Expenses 6,125,950 11,605,119 17,731,069
Transportation And Travelling 267,098 130,274 397,372
Insurance 184,618 184,311 368,929
Employees’ Compensation Insurance 423,704 92,275 515,979
Food - 11,032 11,032
Honorarium To Instructors 9,869,143 4,295,651 14,164,794
Rent and rates 2,693,965 1,950,703 4,644,668
Management fee 1,107,544 1,332,235 2,439,779
Miscellaneous - 91,212 418,078 509,290
Total Expenditure 116,743,990 66746660 183,490,650
Gross surplus / (deficit) for the year (885,803) 5,903,431 5,017,628
Income sharing by Government - (1,219,193) (1,219,193) L]
Surplus refundable lo Government - (172,799) (172,799) 1
1
Net surplus / (deficit) for the year (885,803) 4,511,439 3,625,636
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
ARG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

30. Operating leases arrangement

The Association entered into commercial leases on certain land and office buildings.

At 31 March, 2017, the Association had total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases falling due as follows : -

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Land and buildings
Within one year 2,277,480 2,183,580
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 2,146,963 4,062,960
4,424,443 6,246,540
31. Contingent liabilities
At the end of reporting period, the Association had contingent liabilities as follows :-
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Staff long service payments not covered by MPF and
1,547,176

ORSO Scheme : - £

32. Related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the

Assaciation had the following transactions with related parties during the year:

Compensation paid to key management persannel of the Association is disclosed in Note 28 to the

financial statements.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
i) g

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

33.

B =R

Financial instruments by categories

The Association has classified its financial assets in the following categories:

Loans and
receivables
HK$'000

At 31 March, 2017
Accounts receivable and prepaymenis 11,503
Lotteries fund receivable 2,832
Sir David Trench Fund ar
Cash and cash equivalents 32.824
47,196

At 31 March, 2016
Accounts receivable and prepayments 7,377
Lotteries fund receivable 1,396
Sir David Trench Fund 17
Cash and cash equivalents 35,265
44,055

The Association has classified its financial liabilities in the following categories:

Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
HK$'000

At 31 March, 2017
Accounts payable 13,649
Deferred grants income 264,065
Sir Robert Ho Tung fund 25
Provision for income sharing by Government 1,219
Advance payments 123,310
402,268

At 31 March, 2016
Accounts payable 12,627
Deferred grants income 269,624
Sir Roberl Ho Tung fund 25
Advance payments . — 58,092
340,368
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
B I

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

34. Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to liquidity risk arises in the normal course of the Association's business. This risk is
limited by the Association's financial management policies and practices described below.

Liquidity Risk

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period of
the Association's non-derivative financial liabilities which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on
current rates at the end of the reporting period) and the earliest date the Association can be

required to pay:

2017
Total contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1yearoron Morethan1
amount cash flow demand year
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
¥ Accounts payable 13,649,180 13,649,180 13,649,180
i} Sir Robert Ho Tung fund - 24,791 24,791 24,791
fil
i 13,673,971 13,673,971 13,673,971 &
&
§ 2016
= Accounts payable 12,627,288 12,627,288 12,627,288
2 Sir Robert Ho Tung fund 24,791 24,791 24,791
oh
E‘ 12,652,079 12,652,079 12,652,079
=
put Deferred grants income represents non-cash flow items of the Association and no liquidity risk
arises.
35. Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.
[ |
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3721 Productions
After 10

3 B HRT B
Buddhist Kok Kwong Secondary School

FHEBIMERA R
Calbee Four Seas Co. Ltd.

PEEFEE EERE
Challenge Course Association of Hong Kong, China

FRE B BUA 2R
China Youth University For Political Studies

EFENEEE

Commission on Youth

ARHEEES

Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education

REEHEERBA R
Conservative Baptist Lui Ming Choi Primary School

Al B8 4
Dr. James C. P. Cheung (Specialist in Paediatrics)

hEEEL
Dr. Tik Chi Yuen, SBS,JP

HJE AR AR #% PR 2 &)
Easy Living Consultant Limited

FEUENEEANESY
Estate Management Advisory Committee of Choi Tak
Estate

FRBENEERNEES
Estate Management Advisory Committee of Choi Ying
Estate

—iRECEEESBRAR
Eyeglass Vision Friendly Foundation Limited

BREERRUMEHE

Federation of Parent-Teacher Associations in Kwun Tong

HILTEEMSE
Foshan Federation of Youth

BUTF L EIE
Foshan Youngsters' Palace

ELEGERRANEES
Fu Shan Estate Management Advisory Committee

HRESFHEE

Gansu Federation of Youth

FEOFAGFHEE LEEEY
Gansu Province Working Committee of Chinese Young
Pioneers

ENTEERAE
Guangzhou Federation of Youth

BN HE FXLE

Guangzhou Youngsters’ Palace

B

PREREL
Heng Choon (Oliver) Chan, Ph.D

HeSheEat

M E &
HO Carlin (Woman Sergeant)

RHEHRE

Home Affairs Bureau

HAEWHBERRAR
Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Lid.

BEAR
Hong Kong Bapist University

HFERGKE WEHEBR

Hong Kong Baptist University, School of Chinese
Medicine

EEEGFEHEEESR
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund

FEHBILBEESERAR
Hong Kong Tai Shan Charitable Foundation Limited

FEHMETEEHSR

Hong Kong Teachers' Association Lee Heng Kwei
Secondary School

MBSt Rt E
HSBC Community Partnership Program

TEE it = B EE
HSBC Community Partnership Programme

AEEHAEER
Inner Mongolia Youth League School

B EHRMLE DD
J Life Foundation Ltd

EHEEEERTHNR
Jordan Valley St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School

EBERES
Keswick Foundation Limited

KNOCKBOX
KOLOR

NESER2OHEE
Kowloon Ling Liang Church Kindergarten

EEERLFEEMR
Kwai Ching District Junior Police Call

BRESY
Kwun Tong District Board

BERBR
Kwun Tong District Office, Home Affairs Department

BREsEinHESY
sKwun Tong District Youth Programme Committee

BREEREFRE

Kwun Tong Police District -
Police Community Relations Office
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chi A\ REUTEE & R T HERERAE

Liaison Office of The Central People’s Government in

The Hong Kong S.A.R.
hEEBETE

Lions Club of Kowloon Bay Hong Kong

AFMESFR THEGE

Macao Community Youth Volunteers Development

Association
A AT
Mass Transit Railway Corporation

205 BB
Michael Lai

ERMEGRAR
Milkshake Music Ltd.

RERE D FE B
Mong Kok District Junior Police Call

FHI RS
MrWONG King Chung

REIESE
Mr. Anthony Leung

BR{E RELE
Mr. CHAN Wai Leung

B EEE
Mr. Che Wai Hang, Allen

RRESEE
Mr. Cheung Ka Chun

TR A E
Mr. Cheung Kwok Che

Al L
Mr. Choi Kim Wah, Cliff

|EDLSEE
Mr. Choi Kwok Kwong

HEEELE
Mr. Choi Wai Hang

RN EE
Mr. LAl Kwong

HEELEE MH
Mr. Lam Cheung Chi, MH

FhLLEE BBh
Mr. Lam Enoch

BlEHEEE
Mr. LAU Yau Kuen

FREXE
Mr. Lee KA Yiu

FREREM
Mr. Lee Wai Man, Maurice, BBS, JP

BEEHL
Mr. Mickey Yan
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B{hiFsE, MH, JP
Mr. Mok Chung Fai, MH, JP

REMEE
Mr. Peter Ng

REERSE
Mr. Phil Lam

it Lk ]
Mr. Rocky Cheung

FEERE
Mr. Boger Lee

HEREE

Mr. Sean Lin

REEMRZL
Mrs. Regina Leung

R R B /)\ 2H
Ms. CHAN Hong Ni

2w eI iE
Ms. Glaria LEUNG Pui Yan

al /N K Tt

Ms. Janice Tse, JP

BELTEMHL
Ms. Loo Shirley, MH, JP

W5 Je/\H
Ms. Maureen S.Y. Fung

R /i
Ms. Rosie Grey

ERa/E
Ms. Sincere Yip

PEIFEEHEEZETFEEY

MNational Working Committee of Chinese Young Pioneers

e FREE
New Youth Barbarshop

Nowhere Boys

BB ERA R
OKIA Optical Company limited

EETH
Operation Breakthrough

TR ER
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital

MEF
Pause Rewind & Fastforward

HEE
Phil Lam

Photo By Wade W
BE{tRE

Physical Culture Association
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RENEZR
Romer String Quartet

ARXEHHESHEDP
Saint Francis High School

FRITE RBFRE
Sau Mau Ping Police District -
Police Community Relations Office

& &l
SENSE Production

DHESFEHEEY
Sha Tin District Youth Programme Committee

HFHAEEHMEPSR
Sha Tin Methodist College

RIK R D AR
Sham Shui Po District Junior Police Call

EEHR
Sing Yin Secondary School

KSRl R
ERTRDA R LEAlEBME

T 5 T % BhEl 5 8
Skyhigh Creative Partners

MEEF B R R EEFINER
Social Welfare Department Kowloon City &
Yau Tsim Mong District Social Welfare Office

Sony Music Entertainment Hong Kong Ltd.

AR BUE BT
Spiegel Production

FEHEVEER
St Bonaventure College & High School

DREBRENDPE
St Joseph's Anglo-Chinese School

FieE
Subyub Lee

WRIE
Sugar Factory Café

ARG EMT TERBDL

Teenagers Social Work Service Centre, Inner Mongolia

A BB iRk BRR A R
Tesley Travel Service Company Ltd.

FEAKBEREHEEES
The Board of Management of
The Chinese Permanent Cemeteries

EESEEREE
The Hong Kong Award for Young People

SEEERE
The Hong Kong Housing Society

FEHKP
The University of Hong Kong

B

Content
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TieShuLan

BEL(EX)ERAR
TOMS Asia Pacific Limited

ToNick

AEERAR
Top One Limited

ied 7S S Al

Upward Horizons

BIESEEDHEEY
Wan Chai District Youth Programme Committee

KBENE
Wingling Basketball Club

EAUEZE
Wong Tai Sin District Council

EXERAFETEEY
Wong Tai Sin District Fight Crime Committee

ENSHEETAUENEHR
Wong Tai Sin District Office (Home Affairs Department)

EAERRBREEY
Wong Tai Sin District School Liaison Committee

EAUEE
Wong Tai Sin Police District

BoAE KR FE
Wong Tai Sin Police District - Police Community Relations

Office
MAIESEENEES®

Yau Tsim Mong District Youth Programme Committee

Yellow!

EREAESEHeE
Youth Federation of Tibet Autonomous Region

TLEAEE R
Yuen Long Merchants Association Secondary School

Yukilovey

BREGRAR
Zuk Production Ltd.
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BREBRBEHS

MiEEt - FREFHEFEI130REFE P O114E
Headquarters Address : 11/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
TE:E Telephone : 2573 3849 [EM{EE Fax : 2834 6007

B H# E-mail : hg@hkpa.hk #ll Website : www.hkpa.hk /
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